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IVC Part-Time Faculty Association
P.O. Box 15201 JAN ~
Westmorland, CA 92281 10 P 1 o8
760.604.1753 . . IVC

tSIDEMT 5 OFFICE

January 10, 2011

Imperial Valley College Board of Trustees
Imperial Valley College

380 East Aten Road

Imperial, CA 92251

Re: IVC Part-Time Faculty Association CCA/CTA/NEA
Dear IVC Board of Trustees:

The IVC Part-Time Faculty Association CCA/CTA/NEA requests voluntary
recognition from you to become the exclusive representative of the part time
faculty who work for IVC. We are fully prepared to file a petition with the Public
Employment Relations Board (PERB) to gain recognition, but would prefer to
save the District the time and expense of traveling to the PERB office in Glendale
to discuss this matter when it is in the IVC Board of Trustee’s power and
authority to voluntarily recognize our Association.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you should require more
information or have any questions.

Sincerely,







§% COMMUNITY COLLEGE LEAGUE
%@ OF CALIFORNIA

Date: December 8, 2010

To: California Community College Trustees
California Community College Chancellors/Superintendents

From: Scott Lay
Subject: CCCT Board Election - 2011

The California Community College Trustees (CCCT) board serves a major role within the Community
College League of California. Meeting five times a year, the twenty-one member board provides
leadership and direction to ensure a strong voice for locally elected governing board members.

From January 1 through February 15, nominations for membership on the CCCT board will be
accepted in the League office. Nominations are to be made by a member district board of trustees; and
each district may nominate only members of its board.

Each nominee must be a local community college district trustee, other than the student trustee, and
must have consented to be nominated. Only one trustee per district may serve on the board.

An official Biographical Sketch Form and Statement of Candidacy must accompany the Nominating
Ballot mailed to the League office, and please use only these forms. Nomination materials should be
sent by certified mail — return receipt requested. Faxed materials will not be accepted due to the
quality of transmission.

The election of members of the CCCT board will take place between March 10 and April 25. Each
member district board of trustees will have one vote for each vacancy on the CCCT board. Eight
persons will be elected to the board this year. Five incumbents (elected and appointed) are eligible to
run for re-election. In accordance with the CCCT Board Governing Policies, as adopted by the board
at its June 2008 meeting, “CCCT Board members shall be elected by the institutional member
governing boards for alternate three-year terms. No CCCT Board member shall serve more than three
(3) terms consecutively.”

Election results will be announced at the CCCT annual conference. The newly elected members of the
board will assume their responsibilities at the conclusion of the annual conference, May 1, 2011.

If you have any questions about the CCCT board election process, please call the League office.

Attachments: (mailed only to CCC Chancellors/Superintendents c/o Board Assistants)
Official Nominating Form
Official Biographical Sketch Form
Official Statement of Candidacy
CCCT Board Terms of Office
CCCT Board Roster

2017 O Street - Sacramento, CA - 95811 - 916 444 8641





CCCT BOARD
NOMINATION FORM

Must be returned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, 2011, along with
the statement of candidacy and biographic sketch form. Faxed material will not be accepted.

Community College League of California
2017 "O" Street
Sacramento, CA 95811

The governing board of the Community

College District nominates tobea

candidate for the CCCT Board.

This nominee is a member of the Community

College District governing board, which is a member in good standing of the Community College League of
California. The nominee has been contacted and has given permission to be placed into nomination.

Enclosed are the Statement of Candidacy and the CCCT Biographical Sketch Form for our nominee.

Signature of Clerk or Secretary of Governing Board





CCCT BOARD
BIOGRAPHIC SKETCH FORM

Must be returned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, 2011, along with
the nominating ballot and statement of candidacy. Faxed material will not be accepted.

PERSONAL

Name: Date:

Address:

City: Zip:

Phone:

(home) (office)

E-Mail:

EDUCATION

Certificates/Degrees:

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Present Occupation:

Other:

COMMUNITY COLLEGE ACTIVITIES

College District Where Board Member:

Years of Service on Local Board:

Offices and Committee Memberships Held on Local Board:

State Activities (CCCT and other organizations boards, committees, workshop presenter;
Chancellor's Committees, etc






National Activities (ACCT and other organizations, boards, committees, etc.):

CIVIC AND COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

OTHER






CCCT BOARD
STATEMENT OF CANDIDACY

Must be returned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, 2011 along with the
nominating ballot and biographic sketch form. Faxed material will not be accepted.

CANDIDATE'S NAME: DATE:

What do you see as the major issues and activities that should be considered by CCCT and the League in the
next two years? (50 words or less; any portion of the statement beyond this limit will not be included.)

What do you feel you can contribute in these areas? (50 words or less; any portion of the statement
beyond this limit will not be included.)
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CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE TRUSTEES

2010-11 BOARD ROSTER

KAY ALBIANI

Los Rios CCD

10221 Sheldon Rd
Elk Grove, CA 95624
916-682-2445 (res)
916-682-2336 (fax)
kalbiani@cwnet.com

ISABEL BARRERAS, 2™ Vice President
State Center CCD

1525 E. Weldon Ave

Fresno, CA 93704

559-675-4500 (bus)

559-226-3757 (CCD fax)
trusteebarreras(@comcast.net

LAURA CASAS FRIER
Foothill DeAnza CCD
12345 El Monte Rd

Los Altos Hills, CA 94022
650-949-6111 (bus)
650-947-0206 (CCD fax)
casasfrierlaura@fhda.edu

JANET CHANIOT
Mendocino-Lake CCD
1000 Hensley Creek Rd
Ukiah, CA 95482
707-743-1310 (res/fax)
707-972-6722 (cell)
kiks@pacific.net

MARY FIGUEROA
Riverside CCD

1258 Shakespeare Dr
Riverside, CA 92506
951-780-4962 (res)
951-317-2648 (cell)
951.682-5339 (CCD fax)
Marvfig50@sbceglobal.net

PAUL GOMEZ

Chaffey CCD

5885 Haven Ave

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91737
909-985-2914 (bus)
909-985-2914 (fax)
paul.gomez(@verizon.net

FELIPE GRIMALDO
Cerritos CCD

11110 Alondra Blvd
Norwalk CA 90650
562-860-2451 x2204 (CCD)
562-467-1104 (CCD fax)
felipegrimaldojr@yahoo.com

CY GULASSA
Peralta CCD

6145 Harwood Ave
Oakland CA 94618
510-551-8359 (cell)
510-428-1201 (fax)
cyv(@gulassa.com

JERRY HART

Imperial CCD

380 E Aten Rd/PO Box 158
Imperial CA 92251-0158
760-355-1192 (res)
760-355-2663 (CCD fax)
jerry.hart@imperial.edu

LOUISE JAFFE

Santa Monica CCD

1900 Pico Blvd

Santa Monica, CA 90405
310-450-2487 (res)
310-434-4386 (CCD fax)
jaffe louise@smc.edu

BERNARD “BEE JAY” JONES

Allan Hancock Joint CCD
800 S College Dr

Santa Maria, CA 93454
805-922-6966 x3245 (bus)
805-347-9896 (fax)
bernard.jones@verizon.net

EVA KINSMAN

Copper Mountain CCD~
74070 Playa Vista Dr

29 Palms CA 92277
760-366-3791 x4213 (CCD)
760-366-5255 (fax)
evakinsman@gmail.com






JEANETTE MANN, 1* Vice President/
Pasadena Area CCD

2195 E. Orange Grove Blvd.

Pasadena, CA 91104

626-797-0307 (res)

626-585-7202(bus)

626-797-0182 (fax)

jxmann@pasadena.edu

BILL MCMILLIN
Ohlone CCD

35321 Cheviot Ct
Newark, CA 94560
510-792-9367 (Res)
510-552-5965 (cell)
bill-memillin@pacbell.net

GEORGIA L. MERCER
Immediate Past-President
Los Angeles CCD

132 South Maple Dr, #104
Beverly Hills, CA 90212
310-859-7242 (bus)
310-859-7349 (fax)
818-489-6643 (cell)
georgia@gmercer.net

MANNY ONTIVEROS
North Orange County CCD
PO Box 28796

Anaheim CA 92809
714-229-1956 (CCD)
714-808-4791 (fax)
montiveros@nocced.edu

ED ORTELL

Citrus CCD

301 Mountain Crest Rd
Duarte, CA 91010
626-303-5051 (res & fax)
eortell@citruscollege.edu

DOUGLAS OTTO
Long Beach CCD
111 W Ocean Blvd, Ste 1900

CHRISTOPHER STAMPOLIS

West Valley-Mission CCD
PO Box 270

Santa Clara CA 95052
408-390-4748 (cell)
408-296-1470 (fax)
stampolis@aol.com

LUIS VILLEGAS

Santa Barbara CCD

326 Hollipat Center Dr. #7
Santa Barbara, CA. 93111
805-284-3301 (cell)
805-692-0954 (bus)
villegas52@aol.com

MARCIA ZABLECKIS
Barstow CCD

900 Windy Pass

Barstow CA 92311
760-252-3509 (res)
760-217-0202 (cell)
marciazdrs@aol.com

STAFF

SCOTT LAY

President/Chief Executive Officer

2017 "O" Street
Sacramento, CA 95811
916-444-8641 (bus)
916-444-2954 (fax)
scottlay@ccleague.org

Long Beach CA 90802
562-491-1191 (bus)
562-491-5701 (fax)
doug@dwottolaw.com

DONALD L. SINGER
San Bernardino CCD
1519 Lynne Ct

Redlands, CA 92373
909-798-2754 (res & fax)
909-889-5555 (bus)
dlsinger(@verizon.net







TO: Frances Beope, Lead Negotiator
IVC CCA/CTA/NEA

FROM: Travis Gregory, District Negotiator
Imperial Community College District (ICCD)

DATE: December 10, 2010

SUBJECT: Tentative Agreement re Academic Calendars for 2011-12 and 2012-13

WHEREAS, the Academic Senate, the IVC CCA/CTA/NEA Faculty Association, and the
Imperial Community College District ICCD) have had an opportunity to review and discuss
calendar options for the 2011-12 and 2012-13 academic years; and

WHEREAS, the IVC CCA/CTA/NEA Faculty Association and ICCD have reached a tentative
agreement through collective bargaining regarding the 2011-12 and 2012-13 academic
calendars.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is tentatively agreed that the attached calendars (Exhibit 1) be used for
the 2011-12 and the 2012-13 academic years.

This agreement is subject to approval by the IVC CCA/CTA/NEA membership and ratification by
the ICCD Board of Trustees.

a«k‘g{_ , ﬁ"/[(ﬁ&?w (F\?Qu,éﬂ

Jge(gLau,f’Lead gotiator “ Frances Beope, Lead Negotiator’
| i IVC CCA/CTA/NEA
'Ed Gould, EdD. GayllZA. Finnell
Superinterident/President / President
ICgD—'/ IVC CCA/CTA/NEA

\,______.,-—”{






GOVERNING BOARD AGENDA

FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Wednesday, January 19, 2011

6:00 P.M.
**Pyblic has the opportunity to provide PUBLIC COMMENT at 6:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m.***

Location:
Board Room — Administration Building 10
380 East Aten Road
Imperial, CA 92251

The Board of Trustees welcomes you to its meeting.
The Board reserves the right to modify the order of business on the agenda as it deems appropriate.

The District Office is located at 380 East Aten Road, Imperial, CA 92251.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Imperial Community College District will make
every effort to honor requests for reasonable accommodations made by individuals with disabilities. [ADA
TITLE Il, SEC. 202. 42 USC 12132]

Please contact the Office of the Superintendent/President at (760) 355-6219 or (760) 355-6547 if you
need assistance in order to participate in a public meeting or if you need the agenda and public
documents modified as required by Section 202 of the American with Disabilities Act.

The Office of the Superintendent/President, Building 10, is the location where documents that are public
records relating to any item under discussion on a Board agenda (including documents distributed with
the agenda and those distributed to all or a majority of the members of the Board within 72 hours prior to
a Board meeting) are available for public inspection.

Board agendas and supporting documents are also posted on the college website at
http://www.imperial.edu/index.php?pid=658.

2011 Board Officers
Board President: Romualdo Medina
Clerk of the Board: Rudy Cardenas
Secretary to the Board: Ed Gould, Ed.D.

Student Trustee: Joe Trejo
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CALL TO ORDER
1. Roll Call by Secretary:

District 1 Louis Wong

District 2 Karla A. Sigmond
District 3 Jerry D. Hart

District 4 Rudy Cardenas, Jr.
District 5 Norma Sierra Galindo
District 6 Romualdo J. Medina
District 7 Steven M. Taylor

Associated Student Government Representative — Joe Trejo
Academic Senate Representative — Kevin White
College Council Representative — Dr. Michael Heumann

2.  Pledge of Allegiance

PUBLIC COMMENT
At this time persons may speak to the Board either on an agenda item or on other matters of
interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. Board Policy
2350 states:
Each speaker will be allowed a maximum of five minutes per topic. Thirty minutes shall be the
maximum time allotment for public speakers on any one subject regardless of the number of
speakers at any one Board meeting. At the discretion of a majority of the Board, these time
limits may be extended.
If you wish to be heard, please stand and identify yourself to the Board President.

CLOSED SESSION

NEGOTIATIONS UNDER THE EDUCATIONAL EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS ACT
Conference with District Negotiators: John Lau and Travis Gregory

Employee Organization: CSEA Chapter 472

RE: Negotiations

NEGOTIATIONS UNDER THE EDUCATIONAL EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS ACT
Conference with District Negotiators: John Lau and Travis Gregory

Employee Organization: CCA/CTA/NEA

RE: Negotiations

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Title: Superintendent/President

OPEN SESSION
Announcement of final action taken

PUBLIC COMMENT
At this time persons may speak to the Board either on an agenda item or on other matters of
interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. Board Policy
2350 states:
Each speaker will be allowed a maximum of five minutes per topic. Thirty minutes shall be the
maximum time allotment for public speakers on any one subject regardless of the number of
speakers at any one Board meeting. At the discretion of a majority of the Board, these time
limits may be extended.
If you wish to be heard, please stand and identify yourself to the Board President.
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VI. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

1. California Community College Trustees (CCCT) Board Election - 2011 (dated December 8,
2010)

2. Tentative Agreement regarding Academic Calendars for 2011-2012 and 2012-2013 (dated
December 10, 2010)

3. IVC Part-Time Faculty Association CCA/CTA/NEA (dated January 10, 2011)

VII. INFORMATION REPORTS

1. District Audit Report by Wilkinson Hadley King & Co., LLP

2. Board Member Reports

3. Associated Student Government Senate Update — Joe Trejo

4, Academic Senate Update — Kevin White

5. College Council Update — Dr. Michael Heumann

6. President’s Update — Dr. Ed Gould

VIIl.  DISCUSSION

1. Annual Board Self-Evaluation — Dr. Ed Gould

2. Annual Board Retreat Date — Dr. Ed Gould

Refer to BP 2745: Board Retreat is scheduled for January or early February, if possible.
February/March, Activities to Remember

February 12 — Science Fair, Gym
February 13-16 — ACCT National Legislative Summit, Washington D.C.
February 23-25 — ACCCA Conference, Long Beach, CA

January 2011
S M T w T F S
1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8

1st Day Back

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

Holiday Board Mtg

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31
February 2011 March 2011

S M T wW T F S S M T w T F S

L2 | 3 1 4 )5 1 ] 2] 3 4|5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
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IX. DISTRICT NEGOTIATIONS — PUBLIC HEARING

1. IVC CCA/CTA/NEA and District 2011-2012 and 2012-2013 Contract Negotiations presented on
December 15, 2010

2. CSEA Chapter 472 and District 2011-2012 Reopen Contract Negotiations presented on
December 15, 2010

X. CONSENT AGENDA — NEGOTIATIONS

1. Resolution No. 14908: Adoption of IVC CCA/CTA/NEA and District 2011-2012 Contract
Negotiation proposal

2. Resolution No. 14909: Adoption of CSEA Chapter 472 and District 2011-2012 Contract
Negotiation proposal

XI. CONSENT AGENDA - PRESIDENT’S OFFICE

1. Approval of Minutes dated December 15, 2010, Regular Board Meeting

2. Resolution No. 14910: California Community College Trustees (CCCT) Board Nomination — 2011

Xll.  CONSENT AGENDA — BUSINESS SERVICES

1. Resolution No. 14911: Purchase Orders

2. Resolution No. 14912: Payroll Warrant Orders

3. Resolution No. 14913: Commercial Warrant Orders

4. Resolution No. 14914: District Audit

5. Resolution No. 14915: Transfer from Board Reserve Fund

6. Resolution No. 14916: Non-Resident Tuition Fee for 2011-2012

7. Resolution No. 14917: Construction Services

Xlll.  DISCUSSION — BUSINESS SERVICES

1. Resolution No. 14918: Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Imperial Community College
District requesting the Board of Supervisors of the County of Imperial to issue not to exceed
$10,000,000 principal amount of mid-year tax and revenue anticipation notes for fiscal year
2010-11, approving distribution of official statement, purchase contract and authorizing and
directing certain actions with respect thereto

XIV. CONSENT AGENDA - ACADEMIC SERVICES

1. Resolution No. 14919: California State Department of Education Amendment 01 for Project
Number 13-6315-00-0

2. Resolution No. 14920: Green Industry Labor Market Study

XV.  CONSENT AGENDA — HUMAN RESOURCES

1. Resolution No. 14921 Classified Management Service Employment

2. Resolution No. 14922: Extension of Short Term Employment

3. Resolution No. 14923: Seniority List for all Contract and Regular Faculty for 2010-2011

4. Resolution No. 14924: Volunteer Service Agreement

XVI.  ADJOURNMENT

The next regular meeting of the Imperial Community College District Board of Trustees is scheduled for
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 2011, AT 6:00 P.M. in the Administration Board Room located in

Building 10.
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X. CONSENT AGENDA — NEGOTIATIONS
1. Resolution No. 14908: Adoption of IVC CCA/CTA/NEA and District 2011-2012 Contract
Negotiation proposal

BE IT RESOLVED that the Superintendent/President recommends adoption of the IVC CCA/CTA/NEA
and District 2011-2012 Contract Negotiation proposal presented on December 15, 2010.

2. Resolution No. 14909: Adoption of CSEA Chapter 472 and District 2011-2012 Contract
Negotiation proposal

BE IT RESOLVED that the Superintendent/President recommends adoption of the IVC CSEA Chapter
472 and District 2011-2012 Contract Negotiation proposal presented on December 15, 2010.

XI. CONSENT AGENDA — PRESIDENT’S OFFICE

1. Approval of Minutes dated December 15, 2010, Regular Board Meeting
2. Resolution No. 14910: California Community College Trustees (CCCT) Board Nomination
- 2011

BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the Imperial Community College District nominates
to be a candidate for the CCCT Board.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this nominee is a member of the Imperial Community College District
Governing Board, which is a member in good standing of the Community College League of California.
The nominee has been contacted and has given permission to be placed into nomination.

XIl. CONSENT AGENDA — BUSINESS SERVICES
1. Resolution No. 14911: Purchase Orders

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the issuance of purchase orders and direct payments for the
month of December 2010 in the amount of $927,562.77.

December 2010
Direct Pay 16,457.16
Purchase Orders 911,105.61
927,562.77
2. Resolution No. 14912: Payroll Warrant Orders

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the issuance of the following Payroll Warrants for the month
of December 2010:

Fund 10 Fund 45

Date General Child Warrant
Paid # Fund Dev. Total
12/7/10 11 298,321.10 298,321.10

12/17/10 12 2,389,832.95 38,031.93 2,427,864.88

2,688,154.05 38,031.93 2,726,185.98
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3. Resolution No. 14913: Commercial Warrant Orders

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the issuance of the following commercial warrant orders for
the month of December 2010:

Fund
Fund 10 Fund 20 45 Fund 80
Date General Financial Building  Child Bond Warrant
Paid # Fund Aid Fund Dev. Fund Total
12/2/10 22  21,959.72 21,959.72
12/9/10 23 107,573.03 197,332.54 12,646.26 450,099.82  767,651.65

12/16/10 24 312,006.30 3,179.00 10,341.35 240.56 56,023.04 381,790.25

441,539.05 200,511.54 22,987.61 240.56 506,122.86 1,171,401.62
4. Resolution No. 14914: District Audit
BE IT RESOLVED that the Board accepts the audit report for the year ending June 30, 2010, as
submitted by Wilkinson Hadley King & Co., LLP, Certified Public Accountants as presented in Exhibit A.

5. Resolution No. 14915: Transfer from Board Reserve Fund

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the recommendation of the Superintendent/President to
authorize the following Budget Transfer from Board Reserve funds:

Amount Cost Center Description
$25,000.00 Human Retiree RX reimbursement account
Resources

Fiscal Impact: $25,000 reduction from Benefits Set Aside.

6. Resolution No. 14916: Non-Resident Tuition Fee for 2011-2012

WHEREAS, Education Code section 76140 requires each District’s governing board to establish the
non-resident tuition fee no later than February 1* for the succeeding fiscal year on the basis of its
current cost of education or based on the statewide average of the current cost of education.

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees established a non-resident tuition fee of $206.00 per unit for fiscal
year 2010-11; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that based on the District’'s average per unit cost of education,
the Board of Trustees establishes a non-resident tuition fee of $219.00 per unit for fiscal year 2011-12.
7. Resolution No. 14917: Construction Services

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the hiring of a firm through a qualifications based selection
process, for the purpose of providing construction services for multiple construction projects and
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services related to the completion of the major building and renovation program made possible by
General Obligation Bond Measure “J".

FISCAL IMPACT: There will be no fiscal impact to the General Fund.

Xlll.  DISCUSSION — BUSINESS SERVICES

1. Resolution No. 14918: Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Imperial Community
College District requesting the Board of Supervisors of the County of Imperial to issue not
to exceed $10,000,000 principal amount of mid-year tax and revenue anticipation notes for
fiscal year 2010-11, approving distribution of official statement, purchase contract and
authorizing and directing certain actions with respect thereto

WHEREAS, community college districts organized and existing under the laws of the State of California
are authorized by Article 7.6 (commencing with Section 53850) of Chapter 4 of Part 1 of Division 2 of
Title 5 of the Government Code of the State (the "Act") to borrow money by the issuance of temporary
notes, the proceeds of which may be used and expended for any purpose for which the community
college district is authorized to spend moneys; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, such notes shall be issued in the name of such community college
districts by the board of supervisors of the county, the county superintendent of which has jurisdiction
over such community college district, as soon as possible following receipt of a resolution of the
governing board of such community college district requesting such borrowing; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (the "District Board") of the Imperial Community College District (the
"District") has determined that it is desirable that the District borrow funds in an amount not to exceed
$10,000,000 with respect to fiscal year 2010-11 for authorized purposes of the District, and to issue
notes (the "Notes") under the Act for that purpose; and

WHEREAS, such Notes are expected to mature no later than thirteen months after their date of delivery,
but as required by Section 53854 of the Act, such maturity shall not be later than fifteen months after the
date of issue, and such Notes shall be payable only from revenue received or accrued during the fiscal
year 2010-11 in which issued; and

WHEREAS, such Notes may not bear interest to exceed twelve percent (12%) per annum, as permitted
by Section 53531 of the Act, notwithstanding Section 53854 of the Act; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 53856 of the Act, the District may pledge any taxes, income, revenue,
cash receipts, or other moneys of the District deposited in inactive or term deposits (but excepting
certain moneys encumbered for a special purpose); and this Resolution specifies that certain
Unrestricted Revenues, as hereinafter defined, which will be received or accrued by the District for the
General Fund of the District during or allocable to fiscal year 2010-11 are pledged for the payment of the
Notes; and

WHEREAS, the Notes shall be a general obligation of the District, and to the extent not paid from the
taxes, income, revenue, cash receipts, and other moneys of the District pledged for the payment thereof,
shall be paid with interest thereon from any other moneys of the District lawfully available therefor, as
required by Section 53857 of the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Notes shall be in denominations of $5,000 or integral multiples thereof, as permitted by
Section 53854 of the Act; shall be sold on the date provided in the Purchase Contract, as permitted by
Section 53853 of the Act; and shall be in the form and executed in the manner prescribed in this
Resolution, as required by Section 53853 of the Act; and
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WHEREAS, the District Board has found and determined that said $10,000,000 maximum principal
amount of Notes to be issued by the Board of Supervisors of Imperial County (the "Board of
Supervisors") in the name of the District in fiscal year 2010-11, when added to the interest payable
thereon, does not exceed eighty-five percent (85%) of the estimated amount of the uncollected taxes,
income, revenue (including, but not limited to, revenues from state and federal governments), cash
receipts and other moneys of the District which will be available for the payment of the Notes and
interest thereon, as required by Section 53858 of the Act; and

WHEREAS, the District Board has found and determined that the Notes will not be outstanding after a
period ending thirteen months after the date on which such Notes are issued, will not be issued to
finance a working capital reserve and will be expended within the time period required as provided in the
Income Tax Regulations of the United States Treasury; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the District Board as follows:

Section 1. Recitals True and Correct. All of the recitals herein set forth are true and correct, and the
District so finds and determines.

Section 2. Authorization of Issuance of Notes; Terms Thereof; Paying Agent. The District Board
hereby requests the Board of Supervisors to issue in the name of the District, an amount not to exceed
$10,000,000 principal amount of Notes under Sections 53850, et seq., of the Act, designated "Imperial
Community College District, Imperial County, State of California, 2010-11 Mid-Year Tax and Revenue
Anticipation Notes” (the "Notes"); to be numbered from 1 consecutively upward in order of issuance; to
be in the denominations of $5,000, or integral multiples thereof, to be dated the date of delivery thereof;
to mature (without option of prior redemption) within thirteen months after said date of delivery, or if such
date is not a day on which banks in New York or California are open for business, on the last day prior to
such date; and to bear interest, payable at maturity and computed on a 30-day month/360-day year
basis, at the rate or rates determined at the time of sale thereof, but not in excess of twelve percent
(12%) per annum. Subject to Section 4 hereof, both the principal of and interest on the Notes shall be
payable, only upon surrender thereof, in lawful money of the United States of America at the principal
office of U.S. Bank National Association, which is hereby designated by this District Board as the paying
agent for the Notes (the “Paying Agent”).

Section 3. Deposit of Note Proceeds; No Arbitrage. The moneys so borrowed shall be deposited in
the Treasury of the County of Imperial (the "County") in a proceeds fund to the credit of the District to be
withdrawn, used or expended by the District for any purpose for which it is authorized to invest or
expend funds from the general fund of the District, including, but not limited to, current expenses, capital
expenditures or the discharge of any obligation of indebtedness of the District. The District hereby
covenants that it will make no use of the proceeds of the Notes that would cause the Notes to be
"arbitrage bonds" under Section 148 of the Code; and, to that end, so long as any of the Notes are
outstanding, the District, and all of its officers having custody or control of such proceeds, shall comply
with all requirements of (a) said section, including restrictions on the use and investment of proceeds of
the Notes and the rebate of a portion of investment earnings on certain amounts, including proceeds of
the Notes, if required, to the Federal government, and (b) of the Income Tax Regulations of the United
States Treasury promulgated thereunder or any predecessor provisions, to the extent that such
regulations are, at the time, applicable and in effect, so that the Notes will not be "arbitrage bonds."

Section 4. Payment of Notes.

(a) Pledge. The principal amount of the Notes, together with the interest thereon, shall be payable from
taxes, income, revenue, cash receipts, and other moneys which are received or accrued by the District
during fiscal year 2010-11 and which are available for the payment of expenses and other obligations of
the District attributable to such fiscal year, including the apportionments to be made to the District by the
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State of California which are allocable to fiscal year 2010-11 but are currently unpaid (“Deferred State
Payments”), and which are scheduled to be paid during fiscal year 2011-12 (together, the “Pledged
Revenues”). The Notes shall be a general obligation of the District, and, to the extent the Notes are not
paid from the Pledged Revenues, the Notes shall be paid with interest thereon from any other moneys of
the District lawfully available therefor, as provided herein and by law.

(b) Deposits to the Repayment Fund. As security for the payment of the principal of and interest on the
Notes, the District hereby pledges and covenants to deposit all Deferred State Payments into the
"Repayment Fund" (as hereinafter defined) when and as received, until the Repayment Fund contains
an amount equal to the principal amount of the Notes, plus interest due on the Notes at maturity. To the
extent any Deferred State Payment is not paid to the District on its scheduled payment date, the District
covenants to deposit into the Repayment Fund an amount equal to 100% of the principal amount of the
Notes, from the first "Unrestricted Revenues" (as hereinafter defined) to be received in December, 2011.
The term "Unrestricted Revenues" shall mean taxes, income, revenue, cash receipts and other money
of the District as provided in Section 53856 of the Act, which are intended as receipts for the general
fund of the District and which are generally available for the payment of current expenses and other
obligations of the District.

The principal of the Notes and the interest thereon shall be a first lien and charge against and shall be
payable from the first moneys received by the District from such Pledged Revenues, as provided by law.

In the event that there are insufficient Unrestricted Revenues received by the District to permit the
deposit into the Repayment Fund, as hereinafter defined, of the full amount of Pledged Revenues to be
deposited as scheduled, then the amount of any deficiency shall be satisfied and made up by the District
from any other moneys of the District lawfully available for the repayment of the Notes and the interest
thereon.

(c) Repayment Fund. The Auditor-Controller of the County (the “Auditor-Controller”) is hereby
authorized to create a special fund on behalf of the District separate and distinct from all other County
and District funds and accounts designated the "Imperial Community College District 2010-11 Mid-Year
Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes Repayment Fund" (the "Repayment Fund") and applied as directed
in this Resolution. Any money placed in the Repayment Fund shall be for the benefit of the holders of
the Notes, and until the Notes and all interest thereon are paid by the District or until provision has been
made for the payment by the District of the Notes at maturity with interest to maturity, the moneys in the
Repayment Fund shall be applied solely for the purposes for which the Repayment Fund has been
created.

(d) Covenant Regarding Additional Short-Term Borrowing. It is hereby covenanted and warranted by
the District pursuant to Article XVI, Section 6 of the Constitution of the State of California that it will not
request the Treasurer-Tax Collector of the County (the “Treasurer-Tax Collector”) to make temporary
transfers of funds in the custody of the Treasurer-Tax Collector to meet any obligations of the District
during the 2010-11 fiscal year, until the full amount of Pledged Revenues have been deposited into the
Repayment Fund. In the event the full amount of Pledged Revenues have been deposited into the
Repayment Fund, the District covenants that it will not request the Treasurer-Tax Collector to make
temporary transfers of funds in excess of eighty-five percent (85%) of the anticipated revenues accruing
to the District during the 2010-11 fiscal year.

Section 5. Approval of Board of Supervisors' Resolution. The resolution entitled "A Resolution of
the Board of Supervisors of the County of Imperial Providing for the Borrowing of Funds for Imperial
Community College District for Fiscal Year 2010-11 and the Issuance of Imperial Community College
District 2010-11 Mid-Year Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes Therefor In An Amount Not To Exceed
$10,000,000, and Authorizing and Directing Certain Actions With Respect Thereto" (the "Issuance
Resolution") in substantially the form presented to the Board of Trustees at this meeting, together with
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any additions to or changes therein deemed necessary or advisable by the Board of Supervisors and the
Superintendent of the District or the Superintendent’s authorized designee, is hereby approved.

Section 6. Sale of the Notes. The District Board hereby approves the sale of the Notes by negotiation
with Piper Jaffray & Co. (the “Underwriter”), under the Purchase Contract between the District and the
Underwriter (the “Purchase Contract”), in substantially the form on file with the Clerk of the Board of
Trustees together with any changes therein or additions thereto approved by the Superintendent, the
Vice President/Chief Financial Officer or any other duly appointed officer of the Districted authorized by
resolution of the District Board to act as a representative of the District hereunder (each, an “Authorized
Officer”), whose execution thereof will be conclusive evidence of approval of any such additions and
changes. The Authorized Officers are each separately authorized and directed to execute and deliver
the Purchase Contract on behalf of the District. The Underwriter must purchase the Notes for a
purchase price at least equal to 98% of the par amount thereof, and the rate of interest to be borne by
the Notes may not exceed 12% per annum.

Section 7. Limitation on Maximum Amount. The principal amount of notes issued pursuant hereto,
when added to the interest payable thereon, shall not exceed eighty-five percent (85%) of the estimated
amount of the uncollected taxes, revenue and other moneys of the District for the General Fund of the
District attributable to Fiscal Year 2010-11, and available for the payment of said notes and the interest
thereon (as hereinafter provided).

Section 8. Official Statement. The District hereby authorizes each Authorized Officer to separately
approve, and to deem final within the meaning of Rule 15¢2-12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
except for permitted omissions, a Preliminary Official Statement describing the Notes. The Underwriter
is hereby authorized to distribute the approved form of the Preliminary Official Statement in connection
with the sale of the Notes. Each Authorized Officer is hereby separately authorized and directed to (a)
execute and deliver to the Underwriter a certificate deeming the Preliminary Official Statement to be
nearly final prior to the distribution thereof by the Underwriter to prospective bidders, (b) approve any
changes in or additions to cause the Official Statement to be put in final form, and (c) execute the final
Official Statement for and in the name and on behalf of the District.

The District hereby acknowledges that the County has not approved the District's Official Statement, and
the County does not accept any responsibility for the accuracy or adequacy of the statements contained
therein.

Section 9. Authorization to Make Corrections. The Authorized Officers are separately authorized to
approve corrections and additions to the Purchase Contract and the Official Statement by supplement or
amendment thereto, or otherwise as appropriate, provided that any such corrections or additions shall
be necessary to cause the information contained therein to conform with facts material to the Notes or to
the proceedings of the District and the District Board, or such corrections or additions are in form rather
than substance.

Section 10. Further Authorization. The District Representatives are separately authorized and
directed to execute said Official Statement and a statement that the facts contained in the Official
Statement, and any supplement or amendment thereto (which shall be deemed an original part thereof
for the purpose of such statement) were, at the time of sale of the Notes, true and correct in all material
respects and that the Official Statement did not, on the date of sale of the Notes, and does not, as of the
date of delivery of the Notes, contain any untrue statement of a material fact with respect to the District
or omit to state material facts with respect to the District required to be stated where necessary to make
any statement made therein not misleading in the light of the circumstances under which it was made.
The District Representatives shall take such further actions prior to the signing of the Official Statement
as are deemed necessary or appropriate to verify the accuracy thereof.
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Section 11. Approval of Action Taken. All actions heretofore taken by the officers and agents of the
District with respect to the sale and issuance of the Notes are hereby approved, and the Authorized
Officers are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the District, to do any
and all things and take any and all actions relating to the execution and delivery of any and all
certificates, requisitions, agreements and other documents, which they, or any of them, may deem
necessary or advisable in order to consummate the lawful issuance and delivery of the Notes in
accordance with the Issuance Resolution and this Resolution.

Section 12. Tax Covenants.

(a) No Arbitrage. The District shall not take, nor permit nor suffer to be taken any action with respect to
the proceeds of the Notes which, if such action had been reasonably expected to have been taken, or
had been deliberately and intentionally taken, on the date of issuance of the Notes (the “Closing Date”)
would have caused the Notes to be “arbitrage bonds” within the meaning of section 148 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986 (the “Code”).

(b) Rebate Requirement. The District shall take any and all actions necessary to assure compliance
with section 148(f) of the Code, relating to the rebate of excess investment earnings, if any, to the
federal government.

(c) Private Activity Bond Limitation. The District shall assure that proceeds of the Notes are not so used
as to cause the Notes to satisfy the private business tests of section 141(b) of the Code.

(d) Federal Guarantee Prohibition. The District shall not take any action or permit or suffer any action to
be taken if the result of the same would be to cause any of the Notes to be “federally guaranteed” within
the meaning of section 149(b) of the Code.

(e) Maintenance of Tax-Exemption. The District shall take all actions necessary to assure the exclusion
of interest on the Notes from the gross income of the owners of the Notes to the same extent as such
interest is permitted to be excluded from gross income under the Code as in effect on the Closing Date.

Section 13. Covenants and Warranties. It is hereby covenanted and warranted by the District Board
that all representations and recitals contained in this Resolution are true and correct, and that the District
Board has reviewed, or caused to be reviewed, all proceedings heretofore taken by the District Board
relative to the authorization of the Notes and has found, as a result of such review, and hereby finds and
determines that all acts, conditions and things required of the District Board by law to exist, happen and
be performed by the District Board precedent to and in the issuance of the Notes have existed,
happened and been performed in due time, form and manner as required by law, and the District Board
is duly authorized to incur indebtedness in the manner and upon the terms provided in this Resolution.

Section 14. Indemnification. The District Board agrees to indemnify, defend and save the County
(including its officers, agents and employees) harmless against any and all liabilities, costs, expenses,
damages and claims which it may incur in the exercise and performance of its powers and duties
hereunder which are not due to its active negligence or bad faith.

XIV. CONSENT AGENDA — ACADEMIC SERVICES
1. Resolution No. 14919: California State Department of Education Amendment 01 for
Project Number 13-6315-00-0

BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Imperial Community College District authorizes entering
into amendment 01 local agreement California State Preschool Program Special Fund (Reserve
Account) numbers CSPP-0109 project number 13-6315-00-0, for the fiscal year 2010-2011, with the
California State Department of Education, and that Ed Gould, Ed. D., Superintendent/President and
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Kathy Berry, Vice President for Academic Services are authorized to sign the transaction for the
Governing Board.

FISCAL IMPACT: There is no fiscal impact to the General Fund.
2. Resolution No. 14920: Green Industry Labor Market Study
WHEREAS, the Imperial County is slated to be the renewable energy capital of the United States;

WHEREAS, the renewable energy industry will create thousands of job opportunities for Imperial County
residents;

WHEREAS, the mission of the Imperial Valley College is to develop the workforce resources for
industry;

WHEREAS, limited resources require agencies to partner together for leveraging of funds;
WHEREAS, labor data is an essential element for the preparation of our workforce; and

WHEREAS, Imperial Valley College is partnering with the Imperial County Workforce Development
Board for the funding of a Green Industry Labor Market Study.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Imperial Community College Board of Trustees authorizes the
President to sign an Agreement with Green LMI Consulting, Inc. for the purposes of completing a labor
market study in green occupations in Imperial County.

FISCAL IMPACT: $30,700: $10,000 to be funded by the SB-70 Grant and $20,700 to be contributed
by the Imperial County Workforce Development Board. Therefore, there shall be no impact to the
District’s General Fund.

XV.  CONSENT AGENDA — HUMAN RESOURCES
1. Resolution No. 14921: Classified Management Service Employment

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the recommendation of the Superintendent/President to
employ the following personnel as a Classified Management employee:

Name Position Department Funding Range Effective
Enz, Director of Information  100% 2-1 01/20/11
Jeffrey Enterprise Systems Technology Categorical

FISCAL IMPACT: The position will be 100% categorically funded during the first two years,
then gradually move into the General Fund by Year 6 when it will be 100% district funded.
Year 1 - 100% Grant Year 2 — 100% Grant

Year 3 — 75% Grant, 25% General Fund Year 4 — 50% Grant, 50% General Fund

Year 5 — 25% Grant, 75% General Fund Year 6 and Beyond — 100% General Fund
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2. Resolution No. 14922 Extension of Short Term Employment

WHEREAS, the Area Administrator has determined a need to extend substitute/short-term employee in
the following areas;

WHEREAS, Ed Code Section 88003 and Board Resolution 12673, short-term/substitute employees may
be employed for a period not to exceed 75 percent of a calendar year (195 working days);

BE IT RESOLVED the Board approves the recommendation of the Superintendent/President to extend
the following temporary employees:

Name Position Department Funding Range Effective
Sanchez, Tool Room/ Industrial Tech District 14-1 1/10/11-02/10/11
Nancy Auto Shop

(substitute)  Tech

FISCAL IMPACT: Fiscal Impact to the District general fund is $2731 plus 10% Night
Differential

3. Resolution No. 14923: Seniority List for all Contract and Regular Faculty for 2010-2011

WHEREAS Education Code 87415 stipulates that “The governing board of every community college
district shall establish the order of employment of all contract or regular employees of the district in the
manner prescribed by Sections 87400 to 87424, inclusive, and shall keep a roster of same as a public
record.”

NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Board, with the recommendation of the Superintendent/President,
approves the following order of employment of contract and regular faculty:

Seniority I\Il_aarite I\Il:;rns]te g;rtz Division/Dept
1 Guzman Cesar 09/02/75 Student Services
2 Beope Frances 09/02/75 Student Services
3 Meek Alfred 09/05/76 Health and Public Safety
4 Artechi Olga 09/07/76 Student Services
5 Lopez Jose 12/01/79 Economic and Workforce Development
6 Lopez Rosalie  12/01/79 Student Services
7 Lopez Sergio  08/26/80 Administration
8 Deyo Jeff 08/26/80 Health and Public Safety
9 Stroud V.Jean 08/26/80 Health and Public Safety
10 Jaime Victor 09/28/81 Administration
11 Pollock-Blevins Diedre  09/03/85 Health and Public Safety
12 Luoma Craig 09/03/85 Health and Public Safety
13 Nava Norma  09/03/85 Student Services
14 Magno Jan 09/05/85 Administration
15 McNeece Brian 09/02/86 Administration
16 Rapp Frank 09/02/86 Arts and Letters
17 Kalin Janeen  02/01/88 Student Services

18 Rodgers Valerie  02/01/88 Economic and Workforce Development
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19 Nunez Norma  03/14/88 Student Services
20 Kelly Nannette 09/06/88 Behavioral and Social Science
21 Romero Yolanda 10/03/88 Student Services
22 Ponce Josefina  09/05/89 Arts and Letters
23 Drury Dave 09/05/89 Health and Public Safety
24 Diaz Dolores  09/05/89 Student Services
25 Marquez Ralph 10/09/89 Student Services
26 Esqueda Jesus 02/14/90 Student Services
27 Marcuson Bruce 08/27/90 Health and Public Safety
28 Biley Patti 08/27/90 Arts and Letters
29 Orfanos-Woo Stella 08/27/90 Student Services
30 Zielinski David 01/14/91 Arts and Letters
31 Fitzsimmons Richard  08/23/91 Health and Public Safety
32 Carfez-Savala Said 09/03/91 Student Services
33 Hansink Todd 08/21/92 Economic and Workforce Development
34 Jacobson Eric 08/21/92 Behavioral and Social Science
35 Horton Sidne 08/17/93 Health and Public Safety
36 Bemis Roberta  08/15/94 Arts and Letters
37 Berry Kathy 09/14/94 Administration
38 Lofgren Mary 09/01/95 Student Services
39 Mecate James  08/12/96 Health and Public Safety
40 Lee Carol 09/23/96 Student Services
41 Patterson James  08/18/97 Arts and Letters
42 Zhao Lianna  08/18/97 Administration
43 Scheuerell Edward  08/18/97 Arts and Letters
44 Nilson Barbara 08/18/97 Science, Math and Engineering
45 Staton Robin 08/25/97 Behavioral and Social Science
46 Paine Thomas 08/17/98 Economic and Workforce Development
47 Sandoval Lilia 02/16/99 Student Services
48 Campos Gilbert  07/01/99 Student Services
49 Mercado Lourdes 07/01/99 Student Services
50 Alvarado Beatriz  07/01/99 Student Services
51 Tucker Jill 08/16/99 Health and Public Safety
52 Ruiz Angelica 08/16/99 Economic and Workforce Development
53 Ghanim Walid 08/16/99 Economic and Workforce Development
54 Miller Fonda  08/16/99 Behavioral and Social Science
55 Blek Craig 08/16/99 Economic and Workforce Development
56 Shokoufi Mardjan  08/16/99 Science, Math and Engineering
57 Santistevan Judy 08/16/99 Economic and Workforce Development
58 Garcia Raquel  10/01/99 Student Services
59 Avila Beatriz  01/10/00 Student Services
60 Beckley Jeffrey  01/12/00 Economic and Workforce Development
61 Harris Diane 01/12/00 Arts and Letters
62 Gilbertson Thomas 01/12/00 Behavioral and Social Science
63 Felix Mireya  01/18/00 Student Services

64 Plascencia Jose 07/10/00 Student Services
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65 Dorantes Kathleen 08/14/00 Arts and Letters
66 Martini Donald  08/14/00 Arts and Letters
67 Decker Van 08/14/00 Behavioral and Social Science
68 Craven Julie 08/14/00 Arts and Letters
69 Arguelles Trinidad  01/08/01 Student Services
70 Garcia Martha  01/08/01 Student Services
71 Byrd Krista 01/10/01 Behavioral and Social Science
72 Zazueta Cathy 03/01/01 Learning Services and Instructional Technology
73 Esquer Maria 03/05/01 Student Services
74 David Samuel 08/17/01 Science, Math and Engineering
75 Simpson Scott 08/17/01 Arts and Letters
76 Davis Donna  08/17/01 Health and Public Safety
77 Voldman Aleksandr 08/17/01 Science, Math and Engineering
78 Pradis Ricardo  08/23/01 Economic and Workforce Development
79 Lovitt Paige 09/04/01 Student Services
80 Mazeroll Lorrainne 01/07/02 Student Services
81 Rowley Deirdre  01/09/02 Arts and Letters
82 Davis Lincoln ~ 01/09/02 Arts and Letters
83 Gretz Suzanne 01/09/02 Behavioral and Social Science
84 Fletes Myriam  03/20/02 Student Services
85 Riehle Betsy 08/16/02 Science, Math and Engineering
86 Higgins Sue 08/16/02 Health and Public Safety
87 Fisher James  08/16/02 Science, Math and Engineering
88 Lehtonen Eric 08/16/02 Science, Math and Engineering
89 Armenta Celeste  08/16/02 Health and Public Safety
90 Sheppard David 01/15/03 Behavioral and Social Science
91 Fristrup Carey 01/12/04 Student Services
92 Marty Kevin 08/14/04 Science, Math and Engineering
93 Wainwright Mary-Jo  08/14/04 Behavioral and Social Science
94 Seivertson Bruce 08/14/04 Behavioral and Social Science
95 Finnell Gaylla  08/14/04 Behavioral and Social Science
96 Lavery Russell  08/14/04 Science, Math and Engineering
97 Chien Andrew  08/14/04 Science, Math and Engineering
98 Page Bruce 08/14/04 Arts and Letters
99 Ruiz Jose 08/14/04 Arts and Letters
100 Williams Jack 08/14/04 Health and Public Safety
101 Pfister Toni 08/14/04 Health and Public Safety
102 Knaak Manfred  08/14/04 Behavioral and Social Science
103 Miranda Frank 08/14/04 Economic and Workforce Development
104 Hegarty Carol 01/12/05 Behavioral and Social Science
105 Heumann Michael  01/12/05 Arts and Letters
106 Leon Allyn 01/12/05 Science, Math and Engineering
107 Sanchez-Dominguez Romano 08/19/05 Arts and Letters
108 White Kevin 08/19/05 Behavioral and Social Science
109 Gregory Kseniya  08/19/05 Arts and Letters

110 Gilison Daniel 08/19/05 Science, Math and Engineering
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111 Cormier Judy 08/19/05 Arts and Letters
112 Lay Nancy  08/19/05 Arts and Letters
113 Morrell Thomas 08/19/05 Science, Math and Engineering
114 Mosier Laura 08/19/05 Arts and Letters
115 Aye Tyson 08/19/05 Health and Public Safety
116 Martinez Andres  07/03/06 Learning Services and Instructional Technology
117 Davis Hope 08/18/06 Behavioral and Social Science
118 Norris Terry 08/18/06 Learning Services and Instructional Technology
119 Castrapel Rick 08/18/06 Science, Math and Engineering
120 Shaner Christina  08/18/06 Arts and Letters
121 Velasquez Jose 08/18/06 Economic and Workforce Development
122 Dorsey Tanya 10/23/06 Student Services
123 Baukholt Robert  02/12/07 Arts and Letters
124 Pastrana Leticia  02/12/07 Arts and Letters
125 Sigala Isabel 07/01/07 Student Services
126 Higginson Jane 08/17/07 Science, Math and Engineering
127 Paine Yvonne  08/17/07 Arts and Letters
128 Garza Alejandro 08/17/07 Arts and Letters
129 Pauley Patrick ~ 08/17/07 Science, Math and Engineering
130 Solomon Lisa 08/17/07 Behavioral and Social Science
131 Holt Steve 10/18/07 Health and Public Safety
132 Hernandez Oscar 08/22/08 Science, Math and Engineering
133 Moss Susan  08/22/08 Science, Math and Engineering
134 Rangel Javier 08/22/08 Arts and Letters
135 Rice Sydney  08/22/08 Arts and Letters
136 Wright Bradford 08/22/08 Behavioral and Social Science
137 Edwards Aaron 08/22/08 Behavioral and Social Science
138 Swiadon Glenn 08/22/08 Arts and Letters
139 Cozzani Alejandro  08/22/08 Science, Math and Engineering
140 Jepson Rosabla  08/22/08 Health and Public Safety
141 Howell Kevin 08/22/08 Arts and Letters
142 Goldsberry Rick 09/15/08 Health and Public Safety
143 Wells Edward  08/17/09 Health and Public Safety
144 Kitzmiller Jill 08/21/09 Science, Math and Engineering
145 Chang Eddie 08/21/09 Science, Math and Engineering
146 Nelipovich Jill 08/21/09 Science, Math and Engineering
147 Bennett Caroline  08/19/10 Learning Services and Instructional Technology
148 Samaniego Olivia 08/20/10 Arts and Letters
149 Hoppe Frank 09/13/10 Learning Services and Instructional Technology

150 Vasquez Melisa  11/15/10 Economic and Workforce Development
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4, Resolution No. 14924: Volunteer Service Agreement

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the recommendation of the Superintendent/President to
employ the following volunteers who shall be covered by Workers’ Compensation Insurance.

Name Title Department Effective
Lopez, Vanessa Student Assistant Admissions & Records 01/10/11-02/10/11
Rodriguez, Estefania Office Assistant Student Services 02/07/11-06/10/11

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that thanks be hereby extended to the aforementioned volunteers for
volunteering in the various departments and for their contribution to Imperial Valley College.

XVI.  ADJOURNMENT

The next regular meeting of the Imperial Community College District Board of Trustees is scheduled for
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 2011, AT 6:00 P.M. in the Administration Board Room located in
Building 10.
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
INTRODUCTION

Introduction

The audit has the following objectives:

* To obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Imperial Community College District’s basic
financial statements are free of material misstatement,

¢ To consider the Imperial Community College District’s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program.

e To perform tests of compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
staternent amounts.

* Todetermine with reasonable assurance that the Imperial Community College District complied with
certain state regulatory requirements,

¢ To recommend appropriate actions to correct noted deficiencies.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Board of Trustees
Imperial Community College District
Imperial, California

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the business type activities and the discretely
presented component unit of the Imperial Community College District, as of and for the year ended June 30,
2010, as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the District's
management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States and the Contracted District Audit Manual issued by the California
Community College Chancellor’s Office. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the basic
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall basic financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to
above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Imperial Community College District
as of June 30, 2010, and the results of its operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the fiscal year then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the Unites States of America.

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis is not a required part of the basic financial statements, but is
supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
We have applied certain limited procedures, consisting principally of inquiries of management regarding the
methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information; however, we did not
audit the information and express no opinion on it

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 9, 2010 on
our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance. with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grants, agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.





Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming opinions on the District’s basic financial statements. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, is presented for purposes of additional analysis as
required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and
Non-Profit Organizations, and the financial and statistical information identified as supplementary information
as listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects, in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole.

wW% m}g lo, LLP

El Cajon, California
December 9, 2010





IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Unaudited)

June 30, 2010

INTRODUCTION

The Imperial Community College District (the District) consists of one main campus and one
extended campus center. The District serves approximately 8,000 students. Full-Time
Equivalent Student (FTES) enroliment for 2009-2010 was 7,195.

The following discussion and analysis provides an overview of the financial position and
activities of the Imperial Community College District for the year ended June 30, 2010. Please
read it in conjunction with the financial statements and notes thereto which follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

During 2009-10, fotal reported full-time equivalent students decreased approximately 4%.
Because the state reduced the work load measures funded in 2009-2010, the college decided to
report 438.31 2010 Summer FTES in school year 2010-2011 rather than 2009-2010. Credit
FTES, Non-Credit FTES afong with other workload measures, are the basis for the District's
state apportionment. No growth was funded during 2009-2010. Workload measures directly
related to credit/non-credit FTES account for over $27 million state general apportionment.

Trend of Full Time Students as Reported on the Annual Report

05-06 06-07 07-08 08-09 09-10
FTES 6,484 8,672 7,154 7,426 7,195

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The District was required to implement the reporting standards of Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, as amended by GASB Statement No. 35 on July 1,
2002. This adoption changed the format and the content of the District's basic financial
statements. The District is following the Business Type Activity (BTA) model. Rather then
issuing fund-type financial statements, this GASB Statement No. 34 requires the following
components to be included in the District’s financial statements:

s Management's Discussion and Analysis;

e Basic financial statements including a Statement of Net Assets, Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Assets, and Statement of Cash Flows for the District as a
whole; and

« Notes to the financial statements.





IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Unaudited)

June 30, 2010

Additionally, fund balance is now referred to as Net Assets, and the Statement of Cash Flows is
presented using the direct method.

The basic financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the
District's finances, using accounting methods similar to those used by private sector companies.
These statements offer short-term and long-term financial information about the District's
activities.

The Statement of Net Assets presents the assets, liabilities, and net assets of the District as of
the end of the fiscal year and is prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar
to the accounting basis, used by most private sector organizations. The difference between
total assets and fotal liabilities (net assets) is one indicator of the current financial condition of
the District, or one way to measure the financial health of the District.

The net assets are divided into three major categories. The first category, Investment in Capital
Assets, represents the equity amount in property, plant, and equipment owned by the District.
The second category is Expendable Restricted Net Assets. These net assets are available for
expenditure by the District, but must be spent for purposes as determined by external entities
and/or donors that have placed time or purpose restrictions on the use of the assets.
Restrictions can also be enforced through agreements, laws, or regulations of creditors, other
governmental agencies, imposed bylaws through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation.  The final category is Unrestricted Net Assets that are available to the District for
any lawful purpose. Although unrestricted, the District’s Governing Board may place internal
restrictions on these net assets, but it retains the power to change, remove, or modify such
restrictions.,

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets represents the
operating results of the District. The purpose of the statement is to present the revenues
received by the District, both operating and non-operating, the expenses paid by the District,
operating and non-operating, and any other revenues, expenses, gains and losses. Thus, this
statement presents the District’s results of operations.

Changes in total net assets, as indicated on the Statement of Net Assets, are based on the
activity presented in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets.
Generally, operating revenues are earned for providing goods and services to the various
customers and constituencies of the District. Operating expenses are those expenses incurred
to acquire or produce the goods and services provided in return for the operating revenues and
to fuffill the mission of the District. Non-operating revenues are those received or pledged for
which goods and services are not provided. For example, State appropriations are non-
operating revenues because they are provided by the State Legislature to the District without
the Legislature directly receiving commensurate goods and services for the revenues.

The Statement of Cash Flows provides information about cash receipts and cash payments
during the fiscal year, major uses and sources of cash. This statement also helps users assess
the District’s ability to generate positive cash flows, meet obligations as they become due and
evaluate the need for external financing.





IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Unaudited)

June 30, 2010

The Statement of Cash Flows is divided into five parts. The first part reflects operating cash
flows and shows the net cash provided by the operating activities of the District. The second
part details cash received for non-operating, non-investing and non-capital activities of the
institution. The third section deals with the cash used for the acquisition and construction of
capital and related financing activities. The fourth part provides information from investing
activities. This section reflects the cash received and spent for short-term investment and any
interest paid or received on those investments.

The final section reconciles the net cash provided by operating activities to the operating loss
reflected on the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets. The net cash
reconciliation is shown in the expanded version of the Statement of Cash Flows in the financial
statements.

The Statement of Net Assets as of June 30, 2010, is summarized below:

Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2010 June 30, 2009 Change

Current assets 26,754,989 44,545,569 (17,790,580)
Capital assets 41,344,594 20,686,805 11,657,789

Total Assets 68,099,583 74,232,374 (6,132,791)
Current liabilities 11,243,794 8,362,784 2,881,010
Long-term liabilities 63,135,480 62,403,599 731,881

Total Liabilities 74,379,274 70,766,383 3,612,891
Net assets

Invested in capital assets

net of related debt 0 0 0

Restricted 0 3,465,991 (3.465,991)

Unrestricted (6,279,691) 0 (6,279,691)

Total Net Assets (6,279,691) 3,465,991 (9,745,682)
Total Liabilities and Net
Assets 68,099,583 74,232,374 (6,132,791)

Total Liabilities had a net increase of $3.6 million in part due to normal operating activities and

the rest in long term debt related to the General Obligation Bonds.





IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
{(Unaudited)

June 30, 2010

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets for the year ended June 30,
2010, is summarized below:

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

June 30, 2010 June 30, 2009 Change
Operating revenues 32,284,353 26,742,741 5,541,612
Operating expenses 77,476,373 71,809,030 5,567,343 _
Deficit before depreciation and non-
operating income and expense {45,192,020) (45,166,289) (25,731)
Depreciation 1,653,644 873,634 779,810 .
Deficit before non-operating
income and expense (46,845,664) (46,040,123) (805,541}
Norn-operating Income and expense, net 37,099,982 39,652,948 (2,552,966) .
Increase (decrease) in net assets (9,745,682) {6,387,175) {3,358,507) —

Operating Revenues

The Changes in Net Assets comparison presents the District's resuits of operation and shows a
decrease of $9,745,682. Operating revenues over operating expenses decreased by $805,541.
State apportionment and property taxes are recorded in non-operating income. Net non-
operating income and expense decreased by $2,552,966.

Tuition and fees are generated by the resident, non-resident and foreign fees paid by students
attending the District, including fees such as parking fees, community services classes and
other related fees.

Non-capital grants and contracts are primarily those received from federal and state sources
and used in the instructional and student services programs.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses are 55.3% related to personnel costs. The balance of operating expenses
is for supplies, other services, and capital outlay items below the capitalization threshold,
financial aid, insurance, utilities and depreciation expense.

State apportionment is generated based on the FTES reported to the state by the District. The
District has experienced decreases in FTES due to reductions in work load measures and lack
of growth funding and COLA.





IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Unaudited)

June 30, 2010

Local property taxes are received through the Imperial County Office of Education. The amount
received for property taxes and 98% of the amount charged to students for enrollment (currently
$26.00 per unit) is deducted from the total state general apportionment amount calculated by
the state for the District.

The Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended June 30, 2010 is summarized below:

Statement of Cash Flows

June 30, 2010 June 30, 2009 Change

Operating activities (44,418,319) (44,752,692) 334,373
Non-capital financing activities 38,508,255 33,442,639 5,065,616
Capital and related activities (14,183,811) 1,223,041 {15,408,852)
Investing activities 355,986 2,097,317 (1,741,331)

Net Increase in Cash and Cash (19,737,889) (7.,989,695) {11,748,194)

Equivalents

Cash Baiance, Beginning of Year 37,629,753 45,619,448 {7,989 ,695)

Cash Balance, End of Year 17,891,864 37,629,753 (16,737,889)
Cash Used by Operating Activities (44,418,319) (44,752 692) 334,373

DISTRICT FIDUCIARY RESPONSIBILITY

The District is the trustee, or fiduciary for certain amounts held on behalf of students, clubs and
donors for student loans and scholarships. The District's fiduciary activities are reported in
separate Statements of Fiduciary Net Assets and Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets. These
activities are excluded from the District’s other financial statements because the District cannot
use these assets to finance operations. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets
reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes.
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IMPERIAL. COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Unaudited)

June 30, 2010

CAPITAL ASSETS

As of June 30, 2010, the District had over $53.9 million invested in capital assets. Capital
assets consist of land and land improvements; buildings and building improvements,
infrastructure, vehicles, data processing equipment and other equipment that met the
capitalization threshold recommended by GASB 35. These assets have accumulated
depreciation of $12.5 million, leaving a net asset amount of $41.4 million,

A summary of capital assets net of accumulated depreciation and changes therein is presented
below:

June 30, 2010 June 30, 2009 Change

Land & Improvements 175,900 175,900 0

Work In Progress 2,294,038 16,023,649 (18,317,687)
Buildings &

Improvements 37,144,624 12,078,966 25,065,658

Equipment 1,730,032 1,667,432 62,600

Total 41,344,594 29,686,805 11,657,789

ECONOMIC FACTORS THAT MAY AFFECT THE FUTURE

The state financial outlook for the next two to three years does not look bright. The
district needs to be very conservative in its spending and it needs to conserve adequate
reserves. This is necessary to maintain fiscal stability and to make sure that we have
sufficient funds to meet our obligations. The district needs to take into consideration the
impact that GASB 45 will have on our general fund.

It is important that we remain prudent fiscally to prevent any serious economic downturn
at the District. We need to do so by maintaining a more than required reserve as
directed by the President and the Board of Trustees. It is also imperative that the state
supports the community college community with a generous COLA and growth on an
ongoing basis.

1
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2010
Imperial Valley
District College Foundation
ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash in county treasury 5 17,156,475 3 -

Cash in banks 105,798 55,951

Cash with fiscal agent 610,578 -

Investments - 1,065,512

Revolving cash 19,013 -

Accounts receivable, net 8,822,026 -

Stores inventory 41,099 -
Total current assets 26,754,989 1,121,463
Non-current assets:

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 41,344,594 15,000
TOTAL ASSETS 3 68,099,583 $ 1,136,463
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 2,206,599 3 16,908

Temporary loans 4,040,444 -

Deferred revenues 2,397,542 -

Compensated absences 1,099,209 .

Bonds payable - current portion 1,180,000 -

COPS payable - current portion 320,000 -
Total current liabilities 11,243,794 16,908
Non-current liabilities:

Bonds payable 56,689,987 -

COPS payable 1,760,000 -

Accreted interest 221,830 &

Net OPEB obligation 4,463,663 -
Total non-current laibilities 63,135,480 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 74,379,274 =
NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - 15,000
Restricted - expendable - 1,023,638
Unrestricted {6,279,691) 80,917
TOTAL NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) (6,279,691) 1,119,555
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 68,099,583 $ 1,136,463

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

OFPERATING REVENUES
Tuition and fees

Grants and contracts, non-capital:
Federal
State
Local
Sales and Cormmissions

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES
Academic salaries
Classified salaries
Employee benefits

Supplies, materials and other operating expenses

Financial aid
Utilities
Interest and fiscal charges
Depreciation
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING LOSS

NON-OPERATING REVENUES
State apportionments, non-capital
Local property taxes
State taxes and other revenue
Interest and investment income
Net unrealized gain (loss) on investments

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS (DEFICIT), END OF YEAR

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements

JUNE 30, 2010
Imperial Valley
District College Foundation
$ 2,359,112 .
21,556,042 -
7,652,345 -
560,194 175,413
156,660 -
32,284,353 175,413
21,249,852 .
10,043,921 36,448
12,455,724 2,006
12,212,912 53,549
18,796,457 145,382
906,126 -
1,811,381 -
1,653,644 -
79,130,017 237,385
(46,845,664) (61,972)
28,109,126 -
7,459,596 -
1,175,274 -
355,986 38,829
- 64,811
37,099,982 103,640
(9,745,682) 41,668
3,465,991 1,077,887
3 (6,279,691) 1,119,555
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
JUNE 30, 2010

Imperial Valley

District College Foundation
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Tuition and fees 5 2,359,112 § -
Federal grants and contracts 21,556,042 -
State grants and contracts 7,652,345 -
Local grants and contracts 560,194 191,440
Sales and commissions 156,660 -
Payments to suppliers (14,156,718) (53,549)
Payments to/on behalf of employees (43,749,497) (38,454)
Payments to/on behalf of students (18,796.457) {145,382)
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (44,418,319) (45,945)
CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State apportionment and receipts 31,048,659 -
Property taxes 7,459,596 -
NET CASH PROVIDED BY NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 38,508,255 -
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of capital assets (11,032,430) -
Principal paid on capital debt (1,340,000) -
Interest paid on capital debt (1,811,381) -
NET CASH USED BY CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES (14,183,811) -
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale of investments . 33,130
Interest on investments 355,986 38,829
NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 355,986 71,959
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (19,737,889) 26,014
CASH BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 37,629,753 29,937
CASH BALANCE, END OF YEAR ;) 17,891,864  § 55,951
CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income (loss) $ (46,845,6064) § 41,668
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation 1,653,644 -
Net Unrealized Loss On Investments - (64,811)
Changes in assets and hiabilities:
Receivables, net (1,934,208) =
Stores inventory (13,101) -
Accounts payable (1,236,315) (22,802)
Temporary loans 4,040,444 -
Deferred revenues (487,740) -
Compensated absences 404,621

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

3 (44418319 § (45,945)

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2010
Associated Scholarship and Campus
Students Trust Loan Trust Organizations Totals
ASSETS
Cash on hand and in banks 68,732 11,064 51,757 131,553
Accounts receivable - - - -
TOTAL ASSETS 68,732 11,064 51,757 131,553
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable - - - -
Due to governmental funds - - - -
TOTAL LIABILITIES - - - -
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 68,732 11,064 51,757 131,553
TOTAL NET ASSETS 68,732 11,064 51,757 131,553
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 68,732 11,064 51,757 131,553

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements
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IMPERIAL, COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

REVENUES
Interest and investment income
Local revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Classified salaries
Scholarships and loans
Other operating expenses
Capital outlay

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR -

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements

JUNE 30, 2010
Associated Scholarship and Campus
Students Trust Loan Trust Organizations Totals

5 77§ 353 % 41 471
136,054 473,574 78,587 688,215
136,131 473,927 78,628 688,686

7,737 - - 7,737

- 472,537 - 472,537

124,494 - 76,527 201,021

12,535 - - 12,535

144,766 472,537 76,527 693,830
(8,635) 1,390 2,101 (5,144)

77,367 9,674 49,656 136,697

5 68,732 § 11,064 § 51,757 131,553
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB), including Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements and Management
Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments and including Statement No.35, Basic
Financial Statements and Management Discussion and Analysis of Public Colleges and Universities,
issued in June and November 1999 and Audits of State and Local Governmental Units issued by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

The financial statement presentation required by GASB No. 34 and No. 35 provides a comprehensive
entity-wide perspective of the District’s financial activities. The entity-wide perspective replaces the
fund-group perspective previously required. Fiduciary activities, with the exception of the Student
Financial Aid Fund, are excluded from the basic financial statements.

The budgetary and financial accounts of the district have been recorded and maintained in accordance
with the Chancellor's Office of the California Community College's Budget and Accounting Manual.
Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or function and, therefore,
are clearly identifiable to a particular function.

B. Reporting Entity

Imperial Community College District is a political subdivision of the State of California and provides
higher educational services in the County of Imperial, State of California. The District is classified
as a state instrumentality under Internal Revenue Code Section 115, and is also classified as a
charitable organization under Internal Revenue Code 501 © 3, and is therefore exempt from federal
and state income taxes.

In evaluating how to define the District for financial reporting purposes, management has considered
all potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the reporting
entity was made by applying the criteria set forth in generally accepted accounting principles and
GASB Statement No. 14. The District evaluated each legally separate, tax-exempt organization
whose resources are used principally to provide support to the District to determine if its omission
from the reporting entity would result in financial statements, which are misleading or incomplete.

GASB Statement No. 14 requires inclusion of such an organization as a component unit when: 1) The
economic resources received or held by the organization are entirely or almost entirely for the direct
benefit of the District, its component units or its constituents; and 2) The District or its component
units is entitled to, or has the ability to otherwise access, a majority of the economic resources
received or held by the organization; and 3) Such economic resources are significant to the District.
Based on these criteria, the District has one component unit, the Imperial Valley College Foundation.
In addition, the District is not a component unit of any reporting entity as defined by the GASB
statement. The Imperial Valley College Foundation also issues a separate audited financial report,
which can be obtained from the District or the Foundation.

17





IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010
(Continued)

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the
accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of
measurement made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.

For financial reporting purposes, the District is considered a special-purpose government engaged in
business-type activities. Accordingly, the District’s basic financial statements have been presented
using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting,

Under the accrual basis, revenues are recognized when eamed, and expenses are recorded when an
obligation has been incurred. All significant intra-agency transactions have been eliminated. When the
District incurs an expenditure or an expense for which both unrestricted and restricted resources may
be used, it is the District’s policy to use restricted resources first, and then unrestricted resources.

To ensure compliance with the California Education Code, the financial resources of the District are
divided into separate funds for which separate accounts are maintained for recording cash, other
resources and all related liabilities, obligations and equities.

By state law, the District’s governing board must approve a budget no later than July 1. A public
hearing must be conducted to receive comments prior to adoption. The District’s goveming board
satisfied these requirements. Budgets for all governmental funds were adopted on a basis consistent
with generally accepted accounting principles.

The District’s governing board revises these budgets during the year to give consideration to
unanticipated income and expenditures. Formal budgetary integration was employed as a management
control device during the year for all budgeted funds. Expenditures cannot legally exceed
appropriations by major object account.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 20, the District follows all GASB statements issued prior to
November 30, 1989 until subsequently amended, superceded or rescinded. The District has the option
to apply all Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements issued after November
30, 1989 unless FASB conflicts with GASB. The District has elected to not apply FASB
pronouncements issued after the applicable date.

D. Encumbrances

The District utilizes an encumbrance accounting system under which purchase orders, contracts and
other commitments for the expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the
applicable appropriation. Encumbrances are liquidated when the commitments are paid and all
outstanding encumbrances were liquidated at June 30 since they do not constitute expenditures or
liabilities.
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(Continued)

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Assets Liabilities, and Equity

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The California Government Code requires California banks and savings and loan associations to
secure the District’s deposits by pledging government securities as collateral. The market value of
pledged securities must equal 110% of an agency’s deposits. California law also allows financial
institutions to secure an agency’s deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a
value of 150% of an agency’s total deposits, and collateral is considered to be held in the name of
the District. All District cash held by financial institutions is entirely insured or collateralized.

In accordance with Education Code Section 41001 , the District maintains a substantial amount of
its cash in the Imperial County Treasury. The county pools these funds with those of other
districts in the county and invests the cash. These pooled funds are carried at cost, which
approximates fair value, in accordance with the requirements of GASB Statement No. 31. Interest
earned is deposited quarterly into participating funds. Any investment losses are proportionately
shared by all funds in the pool. The county is authorized to deposit cash and invest excess funds
by California Government Code Section 53648 et. seq. The funds maintained by the county are
either secured by federal depository insurance or are collateralized. Restricted cash and cash
equivalents are those amounts externally restricted as to use pursuant to the requirements of the
District’s grants and contracts amounts. Information regarding the amount of dollars invested in
derivatives with Imperial County Treasury was not available.

2. Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists primarily of amounts due from the Federal government, State and
local governments or private resources, in connection with reimbursement of allowable
expenditures made pursuant to the District’s grant and contracts. Accounts receivable are recorded
net of estimated uncollectible amounts. There were no significant receivables, which are not
scheduled for collection within one year of year-end.

3. Inventory

Inventory is valued at the lower of cost or market utilizing the first-in first-out method and
consists of expendable supplies held for consumption. The cost is recorded as an expenditure at
the time individual inventory items are withdrawn from the stores inventory for consumption.

4. Compensated Absences

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 16, accumulated unpaid employee vacation benefits
are recognized as liabilities of the District as compensated absences in the Statement of Net
Assets. Accumulated employee sick leave benefits are not recognized as liabilities of the
District. The District's policy is to record sick leave as an operating expensein the period taken
since such benefits do not vest nor is payment probable; however, unused sick leave is added to
the creditable service period for calculation of retirement benefits when the employee retires.
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NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Assets, Liabilities and Equity {Continued)
5. Capital Assets

Capital assets are recorded at the date of acquisition. Donated capital assets are recorded at their
estimated fair value at the date of donation. For equipment, the District’s capitalization policy
includes all items with a unit cost of $5,000 or more and an estimated useful life of greater than
one year. Buildings as well as renovations to buildings, infrastructure, and land improvements that
significantly increase the value or extend the useful life of the structure are capitalized. Interest
incurred during construction is not capitalized.

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that does not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend the asset’s life is recorded in operating expense in the year in which the expense
was incurred. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method with a half-year convention
over the estimated useful lives of the assets, generally 25-50 years for buildings, 20-25 years for
building and land improvements, and 5-15 years for equipment and vehicles.

6. Net Agsets

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt: This represents the District’s total investment in
capital assets, net of outstanding debt obligations related to those capital assets. To the extent debt
has been incurred but not yet expended for capital assets, such amounts are not included as a
component of invested in capital assets, net of related debt.

Restricted net assets - expendable: Restricted expendable net assets include resources in which the
District is legally or contractually obligated to spend resources in accordance with restrictions
imposed by external third parties.

Restricted net assets - nonexpendable: Nonexpendable restricted net assets consist of endowment
and similar fund types in which donors or other outside sources have stipulated, as a condition of
the gift instrument, that the principal is to be maintained inviolate and in perpetuity, and invested
for the purpose of producing present and future income, which may either be expended or added to
principal. The District has no restricted assets — nonexpendable.

Unrestricted net assets: Unrestricted net assets represent resources available to be used for
transactions relating to the general operations of the District, and may be used at the discretion of
the governing board, as designated, to meet current expenses for specific future purposes.

7. Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue arises when potential revenue does not meet the “measurable” and
“available” criteria for recognition in the current period or when resources are received by the
District prior to qualifying expenditures. In future periods, when both revenue recognition criteria
are met or when the District has a claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is
removed from the combined balance sheet and revenue is recognized.
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(Continued)

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B,

Property Tax

Secured property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of March 1. Taxes are payable in
two installments on November 15 and March 15. Unsecured property taxes are payable in one
installment on or before August 31. The County of Imperial bills and collects the taxes for the
District. Real and personal property tax revenues are reported in the same manner in which the
county auditor records and reports actual property tax receipts to the Department of Education. This
is generally on a cash basis.

G. On-Behalf Payments

I

L.

GASB Statement No. 24 requires that direct on-behalf payments for fringe benefits and salaries made
by one entity to a third party recipient for the employees of another, legally separate entity be
recognized as revenue and expenditures by the employer government. The State of California makes
direct on-behalf payments for retirement benefits to the State Teachers Retirement System on behalf
of all community college districts in California; however, a fiscal advisory was issued by the
California Department of Education instructing districts not to record revenue and expenditures for
these on-behalf payments. The amount of on-behalf payments made for the District is estimated at
$848,695.

Classification of Revenues

The District has classified its revenues as either operating or non-operating revenues according to the
following criteria; Operating revenues - Operating revenues include activities that have the
characteristics of exchange transactions, such as student fees and Federal and most State and local
grants and contracts. Non-operating revenues - Non-operating revenues include activities that have
the characteristics of non-exchange transactions, such as state apportionments, taxes, and other
revenue sources that are defined as non-operating revenues by GASB No. 9 Reporting Cash Flows of
Proprietary and Non-expendable Trust Funds and Governmental Entities that use Proprietary Fund
Accounting, and GASB No. 33, such as investment income.

Tuition and Fees

Student tuition and fee revenues, and certain other revenues from students, are reported in the
statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets. Certain governmental grants, such as Pell
Grants, and other federal, state or nongovernmental programs are recorded as operating revenues in
the District’s financial statements.

Accounting Changes

As aresult of the adoption of GASB Statements No. 34 and No.35, the District was also required
to make certain changes in accounting principles, specifically the adoption of depreciation on
capital assets for all funds and the recording of long-term debt. Net assets at July 1, 2009 were
decreased $35,487,587 for the cumulative effect of these changes on years prior to fiscal year
ended June 30, 2010.
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NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
K. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those reported.

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash in County Treasury

In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the district maintains a si gnificant portion of its
cash in the Imperial County Treasury as part of the common investment pool ($17,156,475 as of
June 30, 2010).

The county is restricted by Government Code Section 53635 pursuant to Section 53601 to invest in
time deposits, U.S. Government securities, state registered warrants, notes or bonds, State Treasurer’s
investment pool, bankers’ acceptances, commercial paper, negotiable certificates of deposit, and
repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements.

In accordance with GASB 31, investments in the cash in county treasury should be recorded at fair
value. However, the District determined that the fair value approximates cost; therefore, no
adjustment was made to reflect the difference.

Cash on Hand, in Banks, in Certificates of Deposit, and in Revolving Funds

Cash balances on hand and in banks for all fund types ($237,351 as of June 30, 2010) and in
revolving funds ($19,013) are insured up to $250,000 by the Federal Depository Insurance
Corporation. All cash held by financial institutions is entirely insured or collateralized.

Cash with Fiscal Agent

The District’s investments are categorized to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by the
District at year-end. These custodial risk categories are as follows:

Category 1 - Investments that are insured, registered or held by its agent in the District’s name.

Category 2 - Investments that are uninsured and unregistered held by the counter party’s trust
department or agent in the District’s name.

Category 3 - Uninsured and unregistered investments held by the counter party, its trust department
or its agent, but not in the District’s name.
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NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 3 -

The District’s investments at June 30, 2010 are shown below.

Category
Reported Fair
Investment 1 2 3 Amount Value
Money Market Funds 3 - $350451 % - 3350451 § 350,451
U.S. Treasury Obligations - 260,127 - 260,127 260,127
Totals $ - $610578 $ - $ 610,578 $ 610,578

Investment Accounting Policy

The District is required by GASB Statement No. 31 to disclose its policy for determining which
investments, if any, are reported at amortized cost.

The District’s general policy is to report money market investments and short-term participating
interest-earning investment contracts at amortized cost and to report nonparticipating interest-eaming
investment contracts using a cost-based measure.

However, if the fair value of an investment js significantly affected by the impairment of the credit
standing of the issuer or by other factors, it is reported at fair value. :

All other investments are reported at fair value unless a legal contract exists which guarantees a
higher value.

The term *“short-term” refers to investments, which have a remaining term of one year or less at a time
of purchase. The term “nonparticipating” means that the investment’s value does not vary with
market interest rate changes. Nonnegotiable certificates of deposit are examples of nonparticipating
interest-earning investment contracts.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

There are no significant recivables which are not scheduled for collection within one year of year end.
Accounts receivable at hune 30, 2010 consists of the following:

Federal $ 1,634,788
State Apportionment 5,147,151
Other State 1,327,931
Local 645,640
Interest 66,516

Total $ 8822026
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NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of changes in capital asset activity is as follows:

Net Change
Balance in Capital Balance

July 1, 2009 Assets June 30, 2010
Capital Assets
Land $ 175900 $ - $ 175900
Site Improvements 5,704,963 - 5,704,963
Buildings 16,004,024 25,933,774 41,937,798
Equipment 2,767,511 1,045,400 3,812,911
Work in Progress 16,023,649 (13,729.611) 2,294,038
Total Cost 40,676,047 13,249,563 53,925,610
Accumulated Depreciation
Site Improvements (871,573) (240,207) (1,111,780)
Buildings (8,758,448) (627,909) (9,386,357)
Equipment (1,297.351) (785,528) (2,082.879)
Total Accumulated Depreciation (10,927.372) {1.653.644) (12,581.016)
Net Capital Assets $ 29,748,675 $11.595919 $41,344.594

NOTE 5 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS
Interfund activity has been eliminated in the basic financial statements as required by GASB No.34.
NOTE 6 - BONDS PAYABLE

In August 2002, the District entered into a trust indenture with the California Community College
Financing Authority to issue lease revenue bonds in order to provide funding for the implementation
of a District-wide computer and software networking system. The bonds consist of Series 2002A
bonds of which the District’s portion of the issuance was $3,370,000. Interest is payable February |
and August 1 of each year, commencing on February 1, 2003 at rates ranging from 1.4% to 5.0%.
Principal is payable on August 1 of each year commencing on August 1, 2003 and through the
maturity date August 1, 2017.

In January 2005, the District authorized the sale and issuance of General Obligation Bonds, Election
of 2004, and Series 2005A in the amount of $24,500,000. Proceeds from the sale of the bonds will be
used to finance the addition and modernization of college facilities for the District. Interest is payable
February 1 and August 1, commencing August 1, 2005 at rates ranging from 3.30% to 7.00%.
Principal is payable August 1, commencing August 1, 2006 and through the maturity date August 1,
2029,

In November 2006, the District authorized the sale and issuance of General Obligation Bonds,
Election of 2004, and Series 20068 in the amount of $13,285,473. Proceeds from the sale of the
bonds will be used to finance the addition and modernization of college facilities for the District,
Interest is payable February 1 and August 1, commencing August 1, 2007 at rates ranging from
4.00% to 4.25%. Principal is payable on August 1, commencing August 1, 2009 and through the
maturity date August 1, 2031.
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NOTE 6 - BONDS PAYABLE (Continued)

In November 2007, the District authorized the sale and issuance of General Obligation Bonds,
Election of 2004, and Series 2007C in the amount of $11,915,816. Proceeds from the sale of the
bonds will be used to finance the addition and modernization of college facilities for the District.
Interest is payable February 1 and August 1, commencing August 1, 2008 at rates ranging from
4.00% to 7.00%. Principal is payable on August 1, commencing August 1, 2009 and through the
maturity date August 1, 2032,

In May 2009, the district issued $3,031,779 in General Obligation Bonds in order to provide funding
for college facilities projects as stated in the ballot measure for the District. Interest is payable semi-
annually on February 1 and August 1 of each year at variable interest rates ranging from 3.6%-6.9%
commencing August 1, 2009. Principal is payable on August 1 of each year commencing August 1,
2009, and through the maturity date August 1, 2033.

In May 2009, the District issued $5,866,919 in General Obligation Bonds in order to provide funding
for college facilities projects as stated in the ballot measure for the District, Interest is payable semi-
annually on February 1 and August 1 of each year at an interest rate of 6.9% commencing August 1,
2009. Principal is payable on August 1 of each year commencing August 1, 2033 and through the
maturity date August 1, 2037.

The outstanding bonded debt of the District as of June 30, 2010 is as follows:

Amounts Amounts Amounts

Date of Maturity Outstanding ~ Outstanding Issued Redeemed Outstanding
Issuance Interest Rate Date Issue July 1,2009  Cument Year  Current Year June 30,2010
2002 1.4%-5.0% 2017 $ 3370000 $ 2230000 § - $ 210,000 $ 2,020,000
2005 3.3%-7.0% 2029 24,500,000 22,575,000 - 350,000 22,225,000
2006 4.0%4.3% 2031 13,285473 13285473 - 450,000 12,835473
2007 4.0%-7.0% 2032 11,915 816 11,915,816 - 25,000 11,890,816
2008 3.6%-6.9% 2034 3,031,779 3,031,779 - - 3,031,779
2009 6.9% 2038 5.866,919 5.8366.919 - - 5866919

Tolals $ 61969087 $38004987 § . $57,360 987

The annual requirements to amortize lease revenue bonds and general obligation bonds payable
outstanding as of June 30, 2010 is as follows:

Year Ending
June 30 Principal Interest Total
201 $ 1,180,000 $ 1,577,498 $ 2,757,498
2012 1,335,060 1,508,854 2,843,854
2013 1,400,600 1,430,641 2,830,641
2014 1,575,000 1,358,190 2,933,190
2015 1,762 436 1,286,949 3,049.385
20162020 10,407,877 6,599,436 17,007,313
20212025 12,153,737 8,705,041 20,858,778
2026-2030 16,261,762 10,632,286 26,894,048
2031-2035 8,703,676 26,176,515 34,880,191
2036-2040 3.090.499 19,529,501 22.620.000
Totals 5 57,869,987 b 18,804,911 3 136,674,898
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NOTE 7 - COPS PAYABLE

In June 2004, the District issued Certificates of Participation in the amount of $3,500,000 to finance
construction of certain new projects and other improvements to school facilities within the District.
Interest is payable on February 1 and August 1 of each year commencing February 1,2005 at rates
ranging from 2.50-4.85%. Principal is payable on August I of each year, commencing August 1,
2005 and through the maturity date August 1, 2014,

Amounts Amounts Amounts
Date of ; Maturity Qutstanding Outstanding Issued Redeemed Qutstanding
Issuance Interest Rate Date Issue July 1.2009  Current Year  Current Year June 30,2010

2004 2.5%4.9% 2014 £.3.500000 $2385000. & - § 305000 § 2,080,000

The annual requirements to amortize COPS Payable outstanding as of June 30, 2010 is as follows:

Year Ending

June 30 Principal Interest Total

2011 $ 320,000 $ 87,601 5 407601
2012 330,000 74,189 404,189
2013 345,000 59,629 404,629
2014 360,000 43,622 403,622
2015 725,000 17,581 742,581
Totals § 2080000 § 282622 $ 2362622

NOTE 8 - GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-Term Debt Summary

A schedule of changes in long-term debt for the year ended June 30, 2010 is shown below:

Balance Balance Amount Due

July 1, 2009 Increases Decreases  June 30,2010 In One Year

Bonds Payable $ 58,904,987 $ - § 1,035000 § 57,869,987 § 1,180,000
COPS Payable 2,385,000 5 305,000 2,080,000 320,000
Accreted Interest 112,853 - 108,977 - 221,830 =
Net OPEB Obligation 2,340,759 3.595.719 1.472.815 4,463,663 -
Totals $63.743.599 $§ 3.704.696 $ 2812815 $64,635.480 $ 1.500,000

NOTE 9 - TEMPORARY LOANS

In June 2010, the District entered into the Imperial County 2009-10 Mid-Year Tax and Revenue
Anticipation Notes (TRANS) in the amount of $4,000,000. The notes mature on December 31, 2010
and were sold to supplement the District’s cash flows and bear interest at a rate of 2.00%. Principal
and interest on the notes will be paid through taxes, income, revenue, and cash receipts received by
the District which are considered unrestricted revenues. The notes are secured by a pledge of
unrestricted revenues to be received by the District during the 2009-10 fiscal yeat, an amount equal to
100% of the principal and interest and on the notes at maturity. Total temporary loan balance at June
30, 2010 includes $4,000,000 in principal and accrued interest in the amount of $40,444,
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NOTE 10 - POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS
Plan Description

The Imperial Community College District (District) administers a single-employer healthcare plan
(Plan). For faculty members, the plan provides lifetime retiree health, dental, and vision benefits to
eligible retirees and their dependents. Eligibility for retiree benefits requires retirement on or after a
minimum age of 55 up to age 60 with at least fourteen years of eligible service. Retirement on or after
age 61 up to age 64 requires age plus service to meet or exceed seventy-four while retirement on or
after age 65 requires nine years of service. For faculty hired prior to July 1, 1983, retirement on or
after age 55 requires only eight years of service,

For classified employees, the plan provides lifetime retiree health, dental, vision benefits to eligible
retirees and their dependents. Eligibility for retiree benefits requires retirement on or after a minimum
age of 50 with at least twelve years of eligible service. In addition, the retiree age plus years of service
must be at least seventy to be eligible for retiree benefits, Lifetime benefits are provided for retirees
and dependents with the exception of vision benefits which expire after the retiree reaches age 65.
Membership of the plan consists of approximately 335 eligible active employees and 120 eligible
retirees.

Contribution Information

The contribution requirements of Plan members and the District are established and amended by the
District and the local California Service Employees Association (CSEA) for classified staff and the
California Teachers Association (CTA) for faculty. The required contribution is based on projected
pay-as-you-go financing requirements. For fiscal year 2009-10, the District contributed $1,472,815
to the Plan, all of which was used for cutrent premiutns.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The District’s annual other post employment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense} is calculated based on
the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in
accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 45. The ARC represents a level of funding
that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any
unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities (UAAL) (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty
years. The following table shows the components of the District’s annual OPEB cost of the year, the
amount actually contributed to the plan and changes in the District’s net obligation to the Plan:

Annual required contribution $ 3,595,719
Interest on net OPEB obligation -
Adjustment to annual required contribution -

Annual OPEB cost (expense) -
Contribution made (1,472,815)
Increase in net OPEB obligation 2,122,904
Net OPEB obligation, beginning of year 2,340,759
Net OPEB obligation, end of year $ 4,463,663
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NOTE 10 - POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (Continued)

The annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the Plan, and the net
OPEB obiigation for 2010 was as follows:

Year Ended Annual Required Percentage Net OPEB
June 30 Contribution Contributed Obligation
2010 $ 3,595,719 41.0% $ 4,463,663

Funding Status and Funding Progress

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined
regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are
subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates
are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary
information following the notes to the financial statements, presents multiyear trend information
about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the
actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the Plan as
understood by the employer and the Plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the
time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing benefit costs between the employer and
Plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are
designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial
value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

In the November 1, 2008 actuarial valuation, the actuarial cost method used was the entry age normal
cost method. Under this method, an average age at hire and average retirement age are determined for
eligible employees. Then, it is determined what amount needs to be expensed each year from hire to
retirement to fully accrue the expected cost of retiree health benefits. This amount is the normal cost
and is expressed as a level percentage of payroll where the amortization payment would increase each
year based on covered payroll. The normal cost for a plan year is the expected increase in the accrued
liability during the plan year. All employees eligible as of the measurement date in accordance with
the provisions of the Plan listed in the data provided by the employer were included in the valuation.

Medical cost trend rates were assumed to be 4% per year. The UAAL is being amortized at a level
percentage of payroll method with the remaining amortization period at J uly 1, 2010 of 28 years. The
actuarial value of assets was not determined in this actuarial valuation; however, any assets of the
plan to be determined will be on a market basis.
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NOTE 11 - DEFERRED REVENUE

Deferred revenue consists of federal, state, and local revenues that have been received as of June 30,
2010 for the subsequent 2010-11 fiscal year. As of June 30, 2010 the District’s deferred revenue
balance consists of the following:

—General Fund

Federal Revenues 3 130,901
State Revenues 1,344,564
Local Revenues 922,077

Total $ 2397542

NOTE 12 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The District is periodically involved in various litigation. In the opinion of management and legal
counsel, the disposition of all litigation pending will not have a material effect on the District’s basic
financial statements.

Sick Leave

Sick leave is accumulated without limit for each employee at the rate of one day for each month
worked. Leave with pay is provided when employees are absent for health reasons; however, the
employees do not gain a vested right to accumulated sick leave. Employees, therefore, are never
paid for any sick leave balance at termination of employment or any other time, It is, therefore, not
appropriate to accrue the value of accumulated sick leave.

State and Federal Allowances, Awards and Grants

The District has received State and Federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to review
and audit by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate expenditure disallowances
under terms of the grants, it is believed that any required reimbursements will not be material.

NOTE 13 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

Qualified employees of the district are covered under multiple-employer contributory retirement
plans maintained by agencies of the State of California. Certificated employees are members of the
State Teachers’ Retirement System (STRS), and classified employees are members of the Public
Employees’ Retirement System (PERS).
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NOTE 13 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

STRS:

Plan Descriptions

The District contributes to the State Teachers’ Retirement System (STRS), a cost-sharing multiple-
employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by STRS.
The pian provides retirement, disability, and survivor benefits to beneficiaries.

Benefit provisions are established by state statutes, as legislatively amended, within the State
Teachers’ Retirement Law. STRS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report that
includes financial statements and required supplementary information. Copies of the STRS annual
financial report may be obtained from the STRS, 7667 Folsom Boulevard, Sacramento, California
95826.

Funding Policy

Active plan members are required to contribute 8.0% of their salary and the district is required to
contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for
determining the rate are those adopted by the STRS Teachers® Retirement Board.

The required employer contribution rate for fiscal year 2009-10 was 8.25% of annual payroll. The
contribution requirements of the plan members are established by state statute. The District’s
contributions to STRS for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2010, 2009, and 2008 were $1,641,148
$1,646,040, and $1,594,841 respectively, and equal 100% of the required contributions for each
year.

PERS:

Plan Descriptions

The District contributes to the School Employer Pool under the California Public Employees’
Retirement System (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system
defined benefit pension plan administered by PERS. The plan provides retirement and disability
benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries.
Benefit provisions are established by state statute, as legislatively amended, within the Public
Employees’ Retirement Law.

PERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and

required supplementary information. Copies of the PERS annual financial report may be obtained
from the PERS Executive Office, 400 P Street, Sacramento, California 95814.
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NOTE 13 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

Funding Polic

Active plan members are required to contribute 7.0% of their salary and the district is required to
contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for
determining the rate are those adopted by the PERS Board of Administration.

The required employer contribution rate for fiscal year 2009-10 was 9.70% of annual payroll. The
contribution requirements of the plan members are established by state statute. The District’s
contributions to PERS for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2010, 2009, and 2008 were $762,737,
$752,901, and $678,727, respectively, and equal 100% of the required contributions for each year,

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT

Description

The District’s risk management activities are recorded in the General and Internal Service F unds.
The purpose of the funds is to administer employee dental, property and liability, and workers’
compensation insurance programs of the District,

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The District has one
self-insurance fund (Internal Service Fund) to account for and finance its uninsured risks of loss. The
General and Internal Service Funds provide dental and vision coverage to employees.

Significant losses are covered by commercial insurance for all major programs. For insured
programs, there have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage. Settlement amounts have
not exceeded insurance coverage for the current year or the three prior years,

NOTE 15 - JOINT VENTURES (JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT)

The Imperial Community College District participates in two Joint powers agreements (JPA’s) with
the Imperial County School Districts Property and Liability Authority (ICSDPL) and the Self-
Insured Program for Imperial County (SIPIC). The relationship between the Imperial Community
College District and the JPA’s is such that the JPA’s are not a component unit of the Imperial
Community College District for financial reporting purposes.The JPA’s arrange for and provide
workers compensation, health, property and liability insurance for its members. A board consisting
of a representative from each member district governs each JPA. The board controls the operations
of each JPA, including selection of management and approval of operating budgets, independent of
any influence by the member districts beyond their representation on the board. Each member
district pays a premium commensurate with the level of coverage requested and shares surpluses and
deficits proportionate to their participation in each JPA. Financial information for the JPA’s at June
30, 2010 was not available.
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2010
(Continued)

NOTE 16 - COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

1. Finance-Related Iegal and Contractual Provisions

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 38, “Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures”,
violations of finance-related legal and contractual provisions, if any, are reported below, along with
actions taken to address such violations:

Violation Action Taken
None Reported Not Applicable

2. Deficit Fund Balance or Fund Net Assets of Individual Funds

The following are funds having deficit balances or fund net assets at year-end, if any, along with
remarks that address such deficits:

Fund Name Deficit Amount/Remarks
None Reported Not Applicable

NOTE 17 - FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Functional expenses for consolidated District funds are as follows:

Salaries
and Operating Capital Other
Benefits Expenses Outlay Outgo Total
Instructional Activities $19,235759 $§ 810305 $§ 149,584 § - $ 20,195,648
Academic Support 9,370,140 2,030,171 266,002 - 11,666,313
Student Services 3,107,009 389,148 11,762 91,600 3,599,519
Flant Operations 2,267,228 4,379,575 16,146,929 - 22,793,732
Instructional Support 5,592,561 1,581,967 25,499 - 7,200,027
Community Services 130,148 128,451 7,227 - 265,826
Ancillary Services 899,771 480,868 20,265 - 1,400,904
Auxiliary Operations 619,356 - - - 619,356
Long-Term Debt - - - 3,070,495 3,070,495
Student Aid - - - 18,704,857 18,704,857
Totals $41221972 $ 9.800485 § 16627268 § 21866952 $ 89,516,677

NOTE 18 - SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes

In July 2010, the District issued 2010-11 Tax And Revenue Anticipation Notes in the amount of
$6,500,000. The notes were sold to supplement cash flow and yield 2.00% interest. The notes
mature on June 30, 2011 and repayment requirements are that fifty percent of principal be deposited
with the fiscal agent in Janvary 2011 and fifty percent of principal be deposited with the fiscal agent
in June 2011.
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The Imperial Community College District is located in the city of Imperial, California. The District presently
operates one primary campus with one extended campus center within the County of Imperial. There have been

IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
ORGANIZATION
JUNE 30, 2010

no changes in the District’s boundaries during the current year.

The Governing Board for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010 was composed of the following members:

Term Expires

_Name Office
Jerry D. Hart President
Rebecca Ramirez Clerk
Carlos Acuna Board Member
Romualdo J. Medina Board Member
Norma Sierra Galindo Board Member
Louis Wong Board Member
Rudy Cardenas, Jr. Board Member

EXECUTIVE AND SENIOR ADMINISTRATION

Dr. Ed Gould
Superintendent/President

John Lau
Vice President for Business Services

Kathy Berry
Vice-President for Academic Services

Dr. Victor Jaime
Vice-President for Student Services

33

November 2011

November 2010

November 2010

November 2011

November 2010

November 2011

November 2011





IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF WORKLOAD MEASURES FOR STATE GENERAL APPORTIONMENT

ANNUALIZED ATTENDANCE AS OF JUNE 30, 2010

Categories

A. Summer Intersession (Summer 2009 only)
1. Noncredit
2. Credit
B. Summer Intersession (Summer 2010-Prior to July 1, 2010)
1. Noncredit
2. Credit
C. Primary Terms (Exclusive of Summer Intersession)
1. Census Procedure Courses
(a) Weekly Census Contact Hours
(b) Daily Census Contact Hours
2. Actual Hours of Attendance Procedure Courses
(a) Noncredit
(b) Credit
3. Independent Study/Work Experience
(a) Weekly Census Contact Hours
(b) Daily Census Contact Hours
(c) Noncredit Independent Study

D. Total FTES

Supplemental Information (subset of above information)
E. In-Service Training Courses (FTES)

H. Basic Skills Courses and Immigration Education
Noncredit
Credit

CCFS 320 Addendum
CDCP Noncredit FTES
Centers FTES
(a) Noncredit
(b) Credit

Credit Student Headcount
Fall Session-2009
Spring Session-2010

Gross Square Footage
Existing Facilities

*There were no revisions or audit adjustments to the Annual FTES as originally reported.
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*Reported
And Audited

Annual FTES

20.10
25.33

5,937.10
682.12

77.09
144.42

275.73
33.27

7,195.16

22.38

76.73
1,614.31
35.81
133.00
7,097.97

9,321
8.274

267,591






IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET REPORT (CCFS-311)
WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the fund balances of all funds as reported on the
Form CCFS-311 to the audited financial statements based upon governmental accounting principles. Additional
entries were made to comply with the GASB 34/35 requirements. These entries are not considered audit
adjustments for purposes of this reconciliation.

The fund balances for all funds as reported in the accompanying audited financial statements are in agreement
with the fund balances reported by the District in their Annual Financial and Budget Report (CCFS-311).
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Federal Pass-Through
Federal Grantor/Pass Through Grantor CFDA Entity Identifying Federal
Program or Cluster Title Number Number Expenditures
U.S. Department of Education:

Pell Grant* 84.063 N/A 3 16,650,999

Academic Competitiveness Grant* 84.375 N/A 22,025

Upward Bound 84.047 N/A 607,733

Supplemental Educational Oppottunity Grant* 84.007 N/A 283,770

Federal College Work Study* 84,033 N/A 355,473

ARRA - Federal College Work Study* 84,033 N/A 67,375

Student Support Services 84.042 N/A 449,343

Talent Search 84.044 N/A 376,272

Tech Prep 84.063 N/A 14,500

Pell Administration 84.048 N/A 24,255

Title V - Project Acceso 84,031 N/A 292,088

Passed Through State of California:
ARRA - State Fiscal Stabilization Fund* 84.394 N/A 232,906
State Vocational Rehabilitation 84.126 27037 53,683
ARRA - Vocational Rehabilitation 84.390 27452 8,438
Passed Through California Department of Education:

CTE-Title IC 84.048 03577 443,274
Passed Through Southwestern Community College:

Small Business Administration 84,153 N/A 70,000
Passed Through San Diego State University:

Title V - Rural Hispanics 84.031 N/A 641,810
Total U.S. Department of Education 20,593,944
U.S. Department of Labor:

Passed Through Imperial County Workforce

WIA Renewable Energy 17.258 N/A 41,584

WIA Pipe Fitter 17.258 N/A 8,558

WIA Solar and Wind 17.258 N/A 114,018

WIA Protective Services 17.258 N/A 104,551

WIA Machine and Electronic 17.258 N/A 86,675

WIA Diesel Mechanic 17.258 N/A 94,277

Passed Through Employment Development Department:

Clean Energy - WIA Adult Program 17.258 76824 47,440
Total U.S. Department of Labor 497,103
U.S. Department of Energy:

Passed Through Employment Development Department:

Clean Energy - ARRA State Energy Program 81.041 76824 61,744

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services:
Passed Through State Chancellors Office:

Temporary Assistance For Needy Families* 93,558 N/A 138,486
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Hispanic - SIAC Main/SIAC Extended 14.514 ‘N/A 199,724
U.8. Department of Veterans Affairs:

Veterans Education 64.116 N/A 1,631
U.S. Department of Agriculture:

Nutrition Program 10,555 N/A 63,410

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 3 21,556,042

*Indicates clustered program under OMB Circular A-133 supplement

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of Imperial
Community College District and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule
is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts
presented in, or used in the preparation of, the general-purpose financial statements.
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES

A. Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

OMB Circular A-133 Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations,
requires a disclosure of the financial activities of all federally funded programs. This schedule was
prepared to comply with OMB Circular A-133 and state requirements.

B. Schedule of Workload Measures for State General Apportionment

Full Time Equivalent Students (FTES) is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes
of the District on a full time basis.

The purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the basis on which
apportionments of state funds are made to the community college districts. This schedule provides
information regarding the attendance of students throughout the District.

C. Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial Statements

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the fund balances of all funds
reported on the Form CCFS-311 to the audited financial statements.
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS-BENEFITS PLAN
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Actuarial Acturial Accrued Unfunded

UAALasa
Acturial Value of Liability (AAL) AAL Funded Covered Percentage of
Valuation Assets Entry Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Covered Payroll
Date {a) (b) (b-a) {a/b) {c) (b-a)c)
6/30/09 $ - $ 33,206,084 $ 33,206,084 $ $ 31,122,727 100%
6/30/10 $ - $ 33,206,084 $ 33,206,084 $

- $ 30,896,889 100%
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Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. we
CPAs and Advisors _
P. Robert Wilkinson, CPA 218 W. Douglas Avenue + E Cajon, CA 92020 .Aubrey W. King, CPA
Brian K. Hadley, CPA Tel. (619) 447-6700 - Fax (619) 447-6707 Richard K. Savage, CPA

AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT A UDITING STANDARDS

Board of Trustees
Imperial Community College District
Imperial, California

We have audited the basic financial statements of Imperial Community College District as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2010, and have issued our report thereon dated December 9, 2010. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Unjted States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audi ting Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Imperial Community College District's internal control
over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion
on the financial statements but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Imperial
Community College District’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Imperial Community College District’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in intemal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting that we considered to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Imperial Community College District’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.
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This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Trustees, the California Community
College Chancellor’s Office, the California Department of Education, the California Department of Finance,
management, and county, state, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. |

Weltpsnson 747‘% %qbvm

EI Cajon, California
December 9, 2010
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P. Robert Wilkinson, CPA 218 W. Doug|a5 Avenue - El Cajon, CA 92020 Aubrey W. King, CPA
Brian K. Hadley, CPA Tel. (619) 447-6700 - Fax (619) 447-6707 Richard K. Savage, CPA

AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

Board of Trustees
Imperial Community College District
Imperial, California

We have audited the basic financial statements of Imperial Community College District for the year ended June
30, 2010, and have issued our report thereon dated December 9,2010. We conducted our audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the standards applicable to financial
and compliance audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States, and the California Community College Chancellor’s Office Contracted District Audit Manual,
Those standards require that we plan and petform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

The District’s management is responsible for the District’s compliance with laws and regulations. In connection
with the audit referred to above, we performed an audit for compliance as required in Section 400, State
Compliance Requirements for those programs identified in the California Community College Chancellor’s
Office Contracted District Audit Manual transmittal of audit requirements for community colleges. The
objective of the examination of compliance applicable to Imperial Community College District is to determine
with reasonable assurance that the District complied with requirements for:

General Directives
*  MIS Implementation - State General Apportionment Required Data Elements
Administration
» Fiscal Operations - Salaries of Classroom Instructors (50 Percent Law)
Fiscal Operations - Gann Limit Calculation
Apportionments - Students Actively Enrolled
Apportionments - Residency Determination For Credit Courses
Apportionments - Concurrent Enrollment of K-12 Students In Community College Courses
Apportionments - Apportiontaent for Instructional Service Agreements/Contracts
Apportionments - Enrollment Fee
Open Enrollment
* Student Fee - Instructional Materials and Health Fees
Student Services -
¢  Matriculation - Uses of Matriculation Funds
e CalWorks - Use of State and Federal TANF Funding
Facilities
*  Scheduled Maintenance Program
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In our opinion, Imperial Community College District complied with the compliance requirements for the state
programs listed and tested above. Further, nothing came to our attention as a result of the aforementioned
procedures to indicate the district had not complied with the terms and conditions of state assisted educational
programs not selected for testing. Our audit of compliance made for the purposes set forth in the preceding
paragraph of this report would not necessarily disclose all instances of noncompliance.

This report is intended solely for the information of the Board of Trustees, the California Community College
Chancellor’s Office, the California Department of Education, the California Department of Finance, management,
and county, state, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should
not be used by anyone other than those specified parties.

El Cajon, California
December 9, 2010
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH
REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT
ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Trustees
Imperial Community College District
Imperial, California

Compliance

We have audited the Imperial Community College District’s compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Imperial Community College District’s major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2010. The District’s major federal programs are identified in the
surnmary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs, Compliance
with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is
the responsibility of the District’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the District’s
compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred.

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the District’s compliance with those requirements
and performing such other procedures, as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the
District’s compliance with those requirements. In our opinion, Imperial Community College District complied, in
all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2010.

Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Imperial Community College District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal
programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the District’s internal control over compliance
with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal
control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on
the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over compliance,
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A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that
material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
deficiencics, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we considered to be material weaknesses, as defined aboved.

This report is intended solely for the information of the Board of Trustees, the California Community College
Chancellor’s Office, the California Department of Education, the California Department of Finance, management,
and county, state and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not
be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

w»eﬂ«%% K‘"} § G, LR

El Cajon, California
December 9, 2010
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Section I-Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issued: Unqualified
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weaknesses identified? No
Reportable conditions identified not
considered to be material weaknesses? No
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? No
Federal Awards
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance
for major programs; Ungqualified
Internal control over major programs:
Material weaknesses identified? No
Reportable conditions identified not
considered to be material weaknesses? No
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to
be reported in accordance with Circular
A-133, Section .510(a) No
Identification of major programs: Name of Federal Program
CFDA Number or Cluster
84.063, 84.007, 84.033, 84.375 Student Financial Aid Cluster
84.394 ARRA-State Fiscal Stabilization Fund

Dollar threshold to distinguish between Type A
and Type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

State Awards

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for
state programs;

Internal control over state programs:
Material weaknesses identified?
Reportable conditions identified not considered
to be material weaknesses?
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$646,681
Yes
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(Continued)

Finding 2010-1
ASG and Campus Clubs Expenditures

Criteria/Specific Requirements

Determine whether proper internal controls are in place over Campus Club and Associated Student Government

funds that will ensure all disbursements paid are properly documented and safeguarded under proper segregation
 of duties and that all proper transaction procedures are being followed,

Condition

In our review of the disbursements of the Associated Student Government and Campus Club accounts, we noted
the following issues relating to internal controls: (1) A facsimile stamp with dual signatures is being utilized for
the signing of checks on both accounts with no original signatures present. (2) Individual personal credit cards are
being used for local vendor purchases in excess of $1,000 and there is currently no policy established that limits
the use of personal credit cards for Campus Club and Associated Student Government purchases.

Questioned Costs
Not Applicable

Recommendation

(1) Require a minimum of one original signature on all checks disbursed to properly safeguard disbursements
against unauthorized payment. Currently, the facsimile stamp being used to sign checks has dual signatures which
create a fraud risk if misplaced as checks could be cashed with this sole facsimile stamp. Establish procedures to
ensure one original signature is required for all checks disbursed in lieu of a facsimile stamp. A facsimile stamp
can be utilized for the second signature. (2) Implement a policy to establish a maximum cash limit on the
reimbursement of personal credit cards being used for vendor purchases. Significant purchases should be made
payable directly to the vendor through an authorized check. Personal credit cards should not be used for large
purchases as a method to circumvent the established controls and procedures over payments to vendors.

District Response

(1)We have already disposed of the dual facsimile stamp and have gone to sole facsimile stamps. One of the
stamps has the signature of the Vice-President of Student Services and the other one has the signature of the Dean
of Student Development. All checks must have at least one original signature when issued. (2)The ASG’s Finance
Committee will be charged with developing a policy to address this issue when they reconvene in Spring 2011,
Until then, no credit card purchases over $200.00 will be allowed unless approved by the Dean of Student
Development.

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

No matters reported

Section IV - State Award Findings and Questioned Costs

No matters reported
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
JUNE 30, 2010

Management’s Explanation If

Finding and Recommendation Current Status Not Implemented

There were no prior year findings or questioned costs
for the 2008-09 fiscal year.
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